O
2
€23

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 8 JANUARY 2025

TIME: 10:00 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Pickering, Adatia and Cank

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

—_—

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact:
Katie Jordan, Governance Services Officer / Julian Yeung, Governance Support Assistant,
email: committees@leicester.gov.uk



Information for Members of the Public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings, City
Mayor & Executive Public Briefing and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and
minutes. On occasion however, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Governance Support
Officer (production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Governance Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Governance Services.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Governance Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc..

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NI NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
us on committees@leicester.gov.uk, or call in at City Hall.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151.


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.

Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3
Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Governance Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:

a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)

C. The Applicant and any representatives

d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (ClZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4. Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)

6. *Applicant’s Case
Questions (for clarification purposes only):

Members
Officers



Statutory Consultees
Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the
presence of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and
persons who have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be
aware of when they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Governance Support Officer
everyone will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the
decision the Sub-Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Governance Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1.

2,

Appointment of Chair
Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

Minutes of Previous Meeting Appendix A

(Pages 1 - 6)
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 11 December 2024 are attached
and members will be asked to confirm them as a correct record.

Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises Appendix B
Licence - Donkey, 203 Welford Road, Leicester, (Pages 7 - 150)
LE2 6BH

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report for
an application for a variation of an existing premises licence for Donkey, 203
Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH.

Any Other Urgent Business






0
2
€23

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: WEDNESDAY, 11 DECEMBER 2024 at 10:00 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Pickering (Chair)

Councillor Adatia Councillor Joshi

1.  Appointment of Chair

Councillor Pickering was appointed as Chair of the meeting.
2.  Apologies for Absence

There were no apologies for absence.
3. Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.
4, Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the previous meetings held on 4 November 2024 and 18
November 2024 were recorded as a true and accurate record.

5. Application for a Review of an Existing Premises Licence under Licensing
Act 2003 and Review of Pavement Licence Issued under the Levelling Up
and Regeneration Act 2023 - Rum and Spice, 2 King Street, Leicester

Councillor Pickering, as Chair led on introductions and outlined the procedure
the hearing would follow.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on a review of an existing premises licence under Licensing Act 2003 and
review of pavement licence issued under the Levelling Up and Regeneration
Act 2023 for Rum and Spice, 2 King Street, Leicester.



The premises licence holder Mr Merenre Millett, his representative Mr Joe
Harvey, solicitor from Poppleston Allen, and Mr Reg Jeb, Certified Security
Solutions, were in attendance. Also in attendance was PC Jefferson Pritchard,
Leicestershire Police. Also present was the Licensing Team Manager (Policy
and Applications) and the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee.

All parties agreed that the hearing to focus on the review of an existing
premises licence. The Police were advised to submit a separated application
for a review of the pavement licence.

The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) presented the report
and outlined details of the application.

An application was received on 22 October 2024 from Leicestershire Police for
a review of the existing premises licence for Rum and Spice. The application
was made on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm.

PC Pritchard, Police Constable for Leicestershire Police, was given the
opportunity to outline the details of the Police’s review application and
answered questions from Members and the representative of the premises
licence holder.

Mr Millett, Mr Harvey and Mr Jeb were given the opportunity to address the
Sub-Committee and answered questions from the Members and officers.

All parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions
and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken
into account when making their decision.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such this outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be announced in
writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:



As a result of the representations made to committee, it was

satisfied that the representations by the Police engaged 3 of the 4
licensing objectives and committee accordingly determined that it
is appropriate and proportionate in light of Licensing objectives to:

1.

REASONS

1.

REMOVE Mr Niblett as the premises Designated Premises
Supervisor.

SUSPEND the Premises Licence from 3 January 2025
until 28 February 2025.

MODIFY the licence conditions by reducing the Terminal
hour on Fridays and Saturdays to 5am with the last entry
for customers to be at 3am.

MODIFY the licence conditions by requiring the Premises
Licence Holder to ensure that the fire exit doors in the
basement and ground floor are not obstructed and kept
clear at all times.

MODIFY the licence conditions by requiring the Premises
Licence Holder to ensure a door security team is deployed
at the premises from 11pm on Fridays and Saturdays and
on bank holidays and on Christmas eve and New Year’s
Eve.

MODIFY the licence conditions by requiring the Premises
Licence Holder to become a member of city watch
Leicester.

. MODIFY the licence conditions to encompass the steps

put forward by Mr Harvey at paragraph 9 of his
submissions which includes that all security staff shall
wear bodycams, and have access to an internal radio
system. All staff to be trained on an accredited course
such as ALPS (award for licensed premises staff).

Committee identified that the cause or cause of the concerns which
gave rise to this review was the failure of the premise licence holder to
comply with its legal obligations under the licensing Act 2003 and that
failure led to serious breaches amounting to criminal offences.

Committee determined that once the premise licence holder’s director
was notified of the serious breaches, through numerous verbal and
written warnings his response was delayed and ineffective. A
professional and competent business should be able to complete forms
to appoint a DPS and to take the steps identified to them by the Police to
address serious breaches of the licence conditions.



3. The Premise Licence holder’s director attributed blame for much of the
wrongdoing to incompetent staff however committee found that he failed
to take responsibility and was culpable for the cause or causes which
led to the police making the application for review.

4. The premises has 3 floors containing residential accommodation, and it
is imperative that the premise licence holder complies with the modified
condition relating to fire safety and follows any advice given by the fire
service.

5. The committee was on balance persuaded to accept Mr Harvey’s
submissions not to revoke the licence however it accepted the concerns
expressed by the police and determined that the remedial actions
identified above were appropriate and proportionate to promote the
licensing objectives relating to the promotion of crime and disorder,
public safety and the prevention of public nuisance.

6. Committee determined that 1 month closure offered by Mr Harvey was
not sufficient for the premises to train staff, appoint a new DPS, apply to
vary the licence and to address the other shortcomings raised in this
review and accordingly it was appropriate to suspend the licence for the
period set out above.

7. The Premise licence holder should treat this decision as a final warning
and take all necessary steps to ensure the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

Any appeal against the decision must be made within 21 days to the
Magistrates Court.

Private Session

RESOLVED:
That the press and public be excluded during consideration of the
following reports in accordance with the provisions of Section
100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as amended,
because it involves the likely disclosure of '‘exempt' information,
as defined in the Paragraphs detailed below of Part 1 of Schedule
12A of the Act, and taking all the circumstances into account, it is
considered that the public interest in maintaining the information
as exempt outweighs the public interest in disclosing the
information.

Paragraph 1

Information relating to an individual.

Paragraph 2



Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual.

Paragraph 7

Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in connection with the
prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime.

D1) Application to vary a Premises Licence to specify an individual as
Designated Premises Supervisor - Bungles Bar, 14 King Street, Leicester LE1
6RN

Application to Vary a Premises Licence to Specify an Individual as
Designated Premises Supervisor - Bungles Bar, 14 King Street, Leicester
LE1 6RN

The Applicant withdrew the application in the meeting. The hearing was
cancelled.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

With there being no further business, the meeting closed at 12:35pm.






Application for a variation
of an existing premises
licence

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee
Decision to be taken by: Licensing (Hearings)

Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken on/Date of meeting: 08 January
2025

Lead director/officer: Deborah Bragg




Useful information
B \Ward affected: Castle

B Report author: Victoria Marshall
B Author contact details: 0116 454 3048

B Report version number: 1

1. Summary

1.1

This report outlines an application under the Licensing Act 2003 for a variation to an
existing premises licence for Donkey, 203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH, and
summarises the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives
and the relevant parts of both the statutory guidance and the Licensing Authority’s

Licensing Policy.

2. Determination to be made

2.1

3. Application and promotion of the licensing objectives

3.1

3.2

Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider

whether to
. Grant the licence without modification
) Modify the conditions of the licence
o Reject the whole application

An application was received on 11 November 2024 for a variation of an existing
premises licence for Donkey, 203 Welford Road, Leicester. A copy of the application

is attached at Appendix A.

The variation application is as follows:

Licensable activity

Current hours

Proposed hours

Live Music

Mon-Weds 09:00-00:30
Thurs-Sat 09:00-01:30
Sunday 09:00- 00:00

Mon-Tues 09:00-02:00
Weds- Thurs 09:00-04:00
Fri-Sat 09:00-05:00
Sunday no change

Recorded Music

Mon-Weds 09:00-01:00
Thurs-Sat 09:00-02:00
Sunday 09:00- 00:30

Mon-Tues 09:00-02:00
Weds-Thurs 09:00- 04:00
Fri-Sat 09:00-05:00
Sunday no change

Late night refreshment

Mon-Weds 09:00-01:00
Thurs-Sat 09:00-02:00
Sunday 09:00- 00:30

No change

Sale of alcohol

Mon-Weds 09:00-01:00
Thurs-Sat 09:00-02:00
Sunday 09:00- 00:30

Mon-Tues 09:00-02:00
Weds- Thurs 09:00-04:00
Fri-Sat 09:00-05:00
Sunday no change




Opening hours Mon-Weds 09:00-01:30
Thurs-Sat 09:00-02:30
Sunday 09:00- 01:00

Mon-Tues 09:00-02:30
Weds-Thurs 09:00-04:30
Fri-Sat 09:00-05:30

Sun No change

Non standard hours:

Currently — Activities and opening hours until 02:30 on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New

Years Eve, except late night refreshment finishing at 02:00.

The variation requests for opening hours and all permitted activities:

An additional hour to the terminal hour on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, and Bank Holiday

Sunday.

New Year's Eve permitted hours from commencement of opening hours on New Year's Eve

to the close of opening hours on New Year's Day.

3.3  The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set
out in the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

3.4  The existing licence is attached at Appendix B.

3.5 In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

3.6 Location Plan

i
P
v

e

-
7
/
()
\




4. Representations

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

A representation was received on 06 December 2024 from the Noise team.The
representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The Noise Team are
concerned that sound from regulated entertainment may travel across a wide area
and customers at the premises may cause disruption to surrounding properties. A
copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C1.

A representation was received on 04 December 2024 from the Licensing
Enforcement team. The representation relates to the prevention of crime and
disorder and the protection of children from harm. The Licensing Enforcement Team
is concerned that the conditions on the application may not be sufficient to uphold
these licensing objectives. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C2.

A representation was received on 09 December 2024 from a Castle ward councillor.
The representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention
of public nuisance. The representee is concerned that opening later will cause
nuisance to residents. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix C3.

Fifty-six representations were received throughout the representation period from
members of the public. The representations relate to one or more of the licensing
objectives. The representees are concerned that the hours proposed are not
appropriate in a residential area and they have previously been disturbed by music
emanating from the premises. Many are also concerned that later timings could result
in more anti-social and criminal behaviour in the vicinity of the premises. Copies of
the representations are attached at Appendix C4-C59.

5. Conditions

5.1

5.2

The conditions that are consistent with the application and the representations are
attached at Appendix D.

The Live Music Act 2012 and the Legislative Reform (Entertainment Licensing)
Order 2014 amended the Licensing Act 2003 in relation to the provision of regulated
entertainment. Certain entertainment does not require a licence subject to audience
limits, between 08.00 and 23.00 hours each day. These exemptions may affect the
application under consideration because conditions may not be imposed at this
stage to control live or recorded music that is unregulated. However, if problems do
occur as a result of that entertainment then conditions may be imposed to control
such music in the future after a formal review.

6. Statutory guidance and statement of licensing policy

6.1

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the
licensing objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly
relevant in this case are as follows:

10



6.2

6.3

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-26 Crime & Disorder

27-214 Public Safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

2.22 —2.31 Protection of children from harm

8.41-8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.42-944 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13-10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10 — 13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

16.1 — 16.69 Regulated entertainment

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

4 Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

5 General Principles

6 Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates

7. Points for clarification

7.1

The applicant and the parties making the representations have been asked to clarify
certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations
are valid, and if not why not.

2. In the light of the representations made, whether the applicant wishes to propose
any additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

By the parties making the representations

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they
have made.

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives.

11



8. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications

8.1 Financial implications
There are no significant financial implications arising from the contents of this report.

Signed: Jade Draper
Dated: 17 December 2024

8.2 Legal implications
Legal advice specific to the application will be provided at the meeting by Legal Officers.

8.3 Equalities implications

Under the Equality Act 2010, public authorities have a Public Sector Equality Duty (PSED)
which means that, in carrying out their functions, they have a statutory duty to pay due
regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and
other conduct prohibited by the Act, to advance equality of opportunity between people who
share a protected characteristic and those who don’t and to foster good relations between
people who share a protected characteristic and those who don't.

Protected Characteristics under the Equality Act 2010 are age, disability, gender
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or
belief, sex, sexual orientation.

There are no direct equalities implications arising from the report. However it is important to
consider issues of accessibility to the application process and its associated activities (such
as lodging an appeal); The criteria used during determination of an application and its
associated activities (such as lodging an appeal).

Signed: Surinder Singh, Equalities Officer
Dated: 17 December 2024

8.4 Climate Emergency implications

There are unlikely to be any significant climate emergency implications directly associated
with this report and the licensing process.

Signed: Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer
Dated: 17 December 2024

8.5 Other implications

Crime and Disorder — see paragraph 4.

12



9. Background information and other papers:
None

10. Summary of appendices:
Appendix A — Application
Appendix B — Existing licence
Appendix C — Representations

Appendix D — Conditions consistent with the application and representations

11. Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?

No

12. Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?
No.

13






Appendix A

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

WE_Star Pubs & Bars Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

Being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under S34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below.

Premises Licence Number
LEIPRM0896

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Donkey
203 Welford Road

Post Town | Leicester | Postcode | LE2 6BH

Telephone number at premises

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £9,500

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different 3-4 Broadway Park
South Gyle Broadway

from premises address Edinburgh

Post Town | Edinburgh Postcode EH12 9JZ

15



Part 3 - Variation

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? [X] Yes []No
Day Month Year

If not do you want the variationtotake | | [ | | | [ | |

effect from

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to
the introduction of the late night levy? (Please see guidance
note 1) [ JYes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (please read guidance note 1)

- To extend the hours for sale of alcohol, live music and recorded music on Monday and
Tuesday until 02:00am, on Wednesdays and Thursdays until 04:00am and on Friday
and Saturdays until 05:00am.

- To extend the opening hours on Monday and Tuesday until 02:30am, on Wednesdays
and Thursdays until 04:30am and on Friday and Saturdays until 05:30am.

- To remove the existing non-standard timings and replace with new non-standard
timings for Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year's Eve and Bank Holiday Sundays.

- To add additional conditions to the premises licence under Annex 2.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

16




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e)live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

17

Please tick yes

XX 0O 0OXXOOONO



Will the performance of a play take

place indoors or outdoors or both — Indears o
please tick (please read guidance note
4) Outdoors ]
Day Start Ninish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any sea}onal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you\mtend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (pleass read guidance note
Sat 7)
Sun

18




Will the exhibition of films take place Ind O
indoors or outdoors or both — please ndoors
tick (please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors ]
Both L]

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seas}mal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidanse note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where voﬁntenq to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at Qifferent?rmes to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

19




Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Tue State\agw seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Wlmere you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events abdifferent times to those listed in
the column on the left, please ﬁ§t(please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

20




xing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling

entertainments entertainment take place indoors or I iR O

Standarddays and Ot:tdoors oc;' bo.fah - glea::e ;,ICK

timings (please read (please read guidanes fme 4) Outdoors ]

guidance note

Day Start \F‘Nsh Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vo}intenc_l to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainmentat different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

21




E

Live music Will the performance of live music
take place indoors or outdoors or I iR X
Standard days and both I -t' (ol — q
guidance note 8) Auidlane Tiete
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon No 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
change '
Tue | No 02:00
change
Wed No 04:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
change ' music (please read guidance note 6)
Thur No 04:00
change
Fri No 05:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
change i for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 7)
Sat No 05:00
change An additional hour to the terminal hour on Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day, and Bank Holiday Sunday.
Sun No No , ) .
change | change New Year’'s Eve permitted hours from commengement of opening
hours on New Year’'s Eve to the close of opening hours on New
Year’s Day.

22




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music
take place indoors or outdoors or I iR X
Standard days and both I -t' K (ol — q
timings (please read %‘% (please rea Outdoors -
guidance note 8) guidante ek 4
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon No 02:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
change '
Tue | No 02:00
change
Wed No 04:00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
change ' music (please read guidance note 6)
Thur No 04:00
change
Fri No 05:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
change ' premises for the playing of recorded music at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 7)
Sat No 05:00
change An additional hour to the terminal hour on Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day, and Bank Holiday Sunday.
Sun No No , .
change | change New . Year's Eve permitted hours from commencgment of
opening hours on New Year’s Eve to the close of opening hours
on New Year’s Day.

23




Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take Ind O

Standarthdays and place indoors or outdoors or both — ndoors

- please tick (please read guidance note

timings (please read

. 4) Outdoors L]

guidance note

Day Start Msh Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasha_al variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vom_l\mtenq to use the
premises for the performance of Qan&\at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, ple}se list (please read

Sat guidance note 7)

Sun

24




An
descri
falling wi

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please rea
guidance note 8)

in (e), (

ing of a similar
ion to that

f) or

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish\| Will this entertainment take place Indoors ]
indoors or outdoors or both — please

hen tick (please read guidance note 4) Quidopts [

Both ]

Tue Please bi\ve further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal vaﬁgtions for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you inten\g\to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar Qescriptibn to that falling
within (e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sun

25




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night
refreshment take place indoors or rggdn o
Standard days and td both | tick
timings (please read Ol: oors 05 °_d -P ea?e4lc Outdoors O
guidance note 8) (please read guidance note 4)
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon No No Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
change | change
Tue No No
change | change
Wed No No State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
change | change | refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
Thur No No
change | change
Fri No No Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
change | change | premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat No No
change | change | an additional hour to the terminal hour on Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day, and Bank Holiday Sunday.
Sun No No , .
change | change New Year's Eve permitted hours from commencement of

opening hours on New Year’'s Eve to the close of opening hours
on New Year’s Day.

26




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and colnsmptlgn (%Iease tlctk zO_XI premises
timings (please read (Pleaze read guiaanee nats 9) Off the
guidance note 8) premises
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon No ) State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
02:00 ”

change (please read guidance note 6)
Tue | No 02:00

change
Wed | Ne 04:00

change
Thur No 04:00 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

change ' premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

= read guidance note 7)
f No 05:00

change An additional hour to the terminal hour on Christmas Eve,

Boxing Day, and Bank Holiday Sunday.
Sat No ) , )

Spa— 05:00 | New Year's Eve permitted hours from commencement of
opening hours on New Year’'s Eve to the close of opening hours
on New Year’s Day.

Sun No No
change | change

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 10)

NONE

27




L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish
Mon No 02:30
change
Tue No 02:30
change
Hel | Ne 04:30
change
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to
be open to the public at different times from those listed in
Thur No = - . —
04:30 | the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note
change 7 ~
Fri No An additional hour to the terminal hour on Christmas Eve,
change 05:30 | Boxing Day, and Bank Holiday Sunday.
New Year's Eve permitted hours from commencement of
Sat No opening hours on New Year's Eve to the close of opening hours
05:30 ;
change on New Year’s Day.
Sun No No
change | change

28




Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could
be removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

) | have enclosed the premises licence =
o | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises
licence

M- Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives
as a result of the proposed variation

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 11)

The premises currently operates as a live music venue and has done for multiple years,
they welcome bands from all over and have always been known as a large music venue.
During their time in operation, we are not aware of any complaints received against the
premises and the venue has always worked with local neighbours to ensure that no
nuisance is caused.

Given the changes proposed, we have carefully considered the application, the effect on the
licensing objectives and the Council’s Licensing Policy. The purpose for seeking later hours
would allow the customers to continue their night in a safe and comfortable environment
and give the premises slightly more flexibility around trading.

This variation application has also been submitted to update the premises licence conditions
to ensure that they are suitable for the style of operation at the premises. \We have taken the
opportunity to offer an updated bespoke operating schedule to the hours proposed which
has been carefully crafted ensuring it is robust, clear, appropriate and enforceable.

29



Considering the above, we believe that the variation would not have an adverse impact on
the licensing objectives, and we believe that the measures proposed are adequate and will
ensure the premises promote the licensing objectives.

Please see additional conditions we will be implementing as part of the variation:

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1.

If the premises is open beyond 01:30am Monday to Wednesday or beyond 02:30am
Thursday to Saturday, the need for door supervisors will be assessed by way of a
risk assessment carried out by the Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated
person and cognisance will be taken of any Police advice.

Where SIA registered door supervisors are use at the premises, a record must be
kept of their SIA registration number and the dates and times when they are on duty.

A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises. The CCTV system shall be
maintained in working condition and record the premises when they are conducting
licensable activities.

(a) All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every
person entering in any light condition.

(b) The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises
and will include the external area immediately outside the premises entrance.

(c) All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping.

(d) Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of
Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

The Premises Licence Holder or nominated person shall ensure that all relevant
members of staff receive training in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act
2003. Such training shall be documented, and records made available upon request
from the Police or an authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.

. Arecord of refusals shall be maintained which documents every instance that a sale

of alcohol (and any other age restricted product) is refused on the premises,
indicating the date and time the refusal was made, and the member of staff making
the refusal. The record of refusals shall be available for inspection by authorised
officers of the licensing authority, officers of the trading standards service, and
officers of the police.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months, and made
available on request to a Police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing
authority, which will record the following:

All crimes reported to or by the premises to the Police.

All ejections of patrons

Any incidents of crime and disorder

Seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items

30




Any faults with the CCTV system
Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

7. Drug prevention measures must be employed, and signs displayed.

c) Public safety

8. The premises will have first-aid facilities available on site.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

9. Clear legible notices are to be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area
quietly.

10. A direct telephone number for the premises shall be available upon request to
resident in the vicinity, to call at all times the premises are open.

11. The doors (except for access and egress) and windows to the premises will be kept
closed at all times when there is regulated entertainment.

e) The protection of children from harm

12. A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted, implemented, and maintained ensuring that
all members of staff are trained to refuse supply to anyone who appears to be under
the age of 25 and who is seeking to obtain any age restricted product unless that
person provides credible photographic proof of age evidence. Such credible
evidence shall include a photograph of the customer and acceptable form of ID.
Examples of acceptable ID are limited to photo card driving licence, passports,
military identification, or proof of age cards bearing the 'PASS' hologram. No other
evidence of age and identity may be accepted.

13. Challenge 25 posters shall be displayed at the premises.

14. Children are not permitted on the premises beyond 10pm unless attending a specific
event or private function.

Checklist: Please tick to indicate agreement
o | have made or enclosed payment of the fee; or =
o | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application
has been made in relation to the introduction of the late night levy. ]
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable =
o | understand that | must now advertise my application

31




@ | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation =
o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (See guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature
Date 11/11/2024
Capacity Solicitors for and on behalf of the applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2" applicant (the current
premises licence holder)or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent. (please
read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Savannah Courtenay
Flint Bishop Limited
Pinnacle House

2 Prospect Place
Derby

DE24 8HG

Telephone number (if any) _

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address

ioitionali

32



Appendix B

Ve

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

LEIPRMO0896

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

(0116) 4543030
licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Leicester
City Council

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Donkey

203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

Expires

no expiry

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon-Wed 9:00am 12:30pm
Thurs-Sat 9:00am 1:30am
Sunday 9:00am Midnight
New Years Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 9:00am 2:30am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mon-Wed 9:00am 1:00am
Thurs-Sat 9:00am 2:00am
Sunday 9:00am 12:30am
New Years Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 9:00am 2:30am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)
Mon-Wed 11:00pm 1:00am
Thurs-Sat 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 12:30am
New Years Eve 11:00pm 2:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm 2:00am
Boxing Day 11:00pm 2:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Wed 9:00am 1:00am

Printed by LalPac on 12 Nov 2024 at 13:47

IO e AR

LEIPRMO0896/169344

Page 1 of 6



Ve

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0896
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises continued ...
Thurs-Sat 9:00am 2:00am
Sunday 9:00am 12:30am
New Years Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 9:00am 2:30am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Wed 9:00am 1:30am
Thurs-Sat 9:00am 2:30am
Sunday 9:00am 1:00am
New Years Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 9:00am 2:30am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Star Pubs & Bars Limited 3 - 4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ.
Telephone 0131 528 1000

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES
THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. 02577 Issued by Lambeth

Printed by LalPac on 12 Nov 2024 at 13:47 |||"|| ||| |||"|""|" IMW"I"I"'”" ||| LEIPRM0896/169344  Page 2 of 6



-

Licensing_Act 2003 _ LElPRM0896
\Premlses Licence

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Leicester (0116) 4543030
City Council licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or
b) atatime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises. In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried
on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises-

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to-

i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supplied alcohol), or
i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over
a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either-

a) a holographic mark, or

b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that-

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

i)beer or cider: %% pint;
i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the premises; and

¢) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted
price.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

All external doors and windows must be kept closed, other than for access and egress, in all rooms when events involving amplified music or speech are taking
place. (Note to applicant: Ventilation or air conditioning may be required in warm weather).

No food or drink shall be consumed outside of the premises after 23.00 hours.
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

Printed by LalPac on 12 Nov 2024 at 13:47 |||"|| ||| |||"@&l"| ||II||||II|I|I|I|" ||| LEIPRM0896/169344  Page 3 of 6




-

Licensing Act 2003
\Premises Licence

LEIPRMO0896

Leicester
City Council

Licensing

Leicester City Council
City Hall

115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

(0116) 4543030

licensing@leicester.gov.uk

ANNEXES continued ...

None.

sl Pl SR By IO A A

LEIPRMO0896/169344 Page 4 of 6



-

Licensing Act 2003

LEIPRMO0896

Premises Licence Summary

Leicester
City Council

Licensing

Leicester City Council

City Hall

115 Charles Street

Leicester
LE1 1FZ

(0116) 4543030

licensing@leicester.gov.uk

Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Donkey

203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH.

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- provision of late night refreshment
- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Printed by LalPac on 12 Nov 2024 at 13:47

IO e AR

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)
Mon-Wed 9:00am 12:30pm
Thurs-Sat 9:00am 1:30am
Sunday 9:00am Midnight
New Years Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 9:00am 2:30am
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Mon-Wed 9:00am 1:00am
Thurs-Sat 9:00am 2:00am
Sunday 9:00am 12:30am
New Years Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 9:00am 2:30am
I. Late night refreshment (Indoors & Outdoors)
Mon-Wed 11:00pm 1:00am
Thurs-Sat 11:00pm 2:00am
Sunday 11:00pm 12:30am
New Years Eve 11:00pm 2:00am
Christmas Eve 11:00pm 2:00am
Boxing Day 11:00pm 2:00am
J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Mon-Wed 9:00am 1:00am

LEIPRMO0896/169344

Page 5 of 6



-

Licensing Act 2003

LEIPRMO0896

Premises Licence Summary

Leicester
City Council

Licensing

Leicester City Council

City Hall

115 Charles Street

Leicester
LE1 1FZ

(0116) 4543030

licensing@leicester.gov.uk

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To

J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises continued ...
Thurs-Sat 9:00am 2:00am
Sunday 9:00am 12:30am
New Years Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 9:00am 2:30am

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Mon-Wed 9:00am 1:30am
Thurs-Sat 9:00am 2:30am
Sunday 9:00am 1:00am
New Years Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Christmas Eve 9:00am 2:30am
Boxing Day 9:00am 2:30am

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- J. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Star Pubs & Bars Limited

3 - 4 Broadway Park, South Gyle Broadway, Edinburgh, EH12 9JZ7.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Sam Okwudili OKAFOR

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED

Restricted

Printed by LalPac on 12 Nov 2024 at 13:47

O A g A

LEIPRMO0896/169344

Page 6 of 6




ANNEX 4 - PLAN

.
i
Yan 5oy
FR
DI BYEH EOF m
Aorao g
i
i
sendupm gt gy

bs'lug'gl esuB Ualayy

bewgz) eese Buuup sanoays
P jyee o i u o3 PL

SHCHEENTY ewE | &

s I

ot oy s e o g AR BN P,
ik por itk oy e S S W O o .l
EMDHEE JEGINCRNI NG - 5,

pr— o s B ETEOTIEWE | A

S 73 T |

o e ANl
TR by Lt Papkr ey s o By i oaliasen oy | fly
uont iemr w0 | H)

ilgfzgi:

002 eeag uspieg Joag

B UGHEIC]

20







Appendix C1

»
<%

Leicester
City Council

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name:

Vandana Lad

Your Address:

Pollution Control Officer
Noise and Pollution Control
Leicester City Council

115 Charles Street

Leicester
LE1 1FZ
Details of premises representation is about
Name of Donkey
Premises:
Address of 203 Welford Road
premises:
Application No.
(if known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation

relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder o no
Public Safety 0 no
Prevention of public nuisance O yes
Protection of children from harm 0o no

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| refer to the above mention application for a full variation premises licence for 203
Welford Road. The application includes changing the hours for live and recorded
music indoors and overall opening hours.

Hours Requested for Live Music
Monday — 9:00-2:00am
Tuesday -9:00- 02:00am

Wed 9:00- 4:00am

Thursday 9:00 — 4:00am

Friday 9:00 -05:00

Saturday ©:00-05:00

Sunday — no change

41




Hours requested for recorded music
Monday — 9:00-2:00am

Tuesday -9:00- 02:00am
Wednesday- 9:00- 4:00am
Thursday 9:00 — 4:00am

Friday 9:00 -05:00

Saturday 9:00-05:00

Sunday — no change

| have concerns regarding the playing of live and recorded music till early hours of the
morning. The noise from live music acts and recorded music could affect the health of
the residentials nearby, with loud music and raised voices causing sleep deprivation. |
wish to make an objection on the licencing objective of public nuisance.

The application does not state any other mitigation methods to manage the noise,
other than the current condition of closing all doors and windows when there is
regulated entertainment.

Additionally, the application states that a phone number would be available to
residents in the vicinity to call at all times when the premises are open. This would be
only a viable option for those people who are comfortable ringing to speak to a
member of staff at the premises, as not everyone would be comfortable making a
complaint regarding noise. Therefore, a more proactive approach managing public
nuisance would be more beneficial.

Noise from on the street, as patrons are leaving is difficult to manage. Residents’
sleep could be affected by patron shouting/singing, vehicles arriving and departing
six days a week up until the early momning. The application has stated the premise
would have notices displayed at the exits asking patrons to leave quietly. To prevent
noise, however from experience this has limited effect on people when they are
leaving.

The Noise and Pollution Control team have not witnessed noise nuisance since
2019. However, we have received initial complaints regarding amplified music from
Donkey public house and unregulated amplified recorded and live music from the
premises can affect the residents nearby. These complaints were from further away
e.g. Howard Road/ Lome Road than those properties adjacent to and close to the
premises. This would indicate that noise disturbance, from the premises has potential
to affect a large residential area.

| was informed that further sound insulation was being added to premises, by
Savannah Courtenay (Flint Bishop Limited), to help reduce noise breakout. However,
without an acoustic survey and pre and post noise assessment completed it would be
difficult to identify the level of reduction this insulation has provided.

It is advised as a proactive measure to reduce the impact from of internal noise
levels that a noise limiting device is installed at the premises and all regulated
entertainment including live music is run through this device. Prior to opening, the
noise limiting device shall be installed and the noise level set by the Noise and
Pollution Control team.

It is very difficult to control the noise |level from the on street activities as detailed

42




above. | would have serious concerns, in relation to any extension of hours beyond
the current licensable hours for regulated entertainment. Therefore, | recommend
refusal.

If the licence is granted it is requested the following conditions are added:

* [nstallation of a noise limiting device with the level set by the Noise and
Pollution Control team

« Receiving of deliveries must only be conducted between 07:00hrs and
22:00hrs.

s Emptying, dispensing or disposing of bottles in outside bins must only be
conducted  between 07:00hrs and 22:00hrs.

s All external doors and windows shall be kept closed, other than for access and
egress, in all rooms when events involving amplified/live music or speech are
taking place.

*(Note to applicant this may mean that air conditioning is required

Return your completed form to:
By Post: By Email:

Licensing Section licensing@leicester.gov.uk
Leicester City Council

York House

91 Granby Street

Leicester

LE1 6FB

43




Appendix C2

cy Leicester

R City Council

Representation in respect of a Variation Application
Licensing Act 2003

Details of person or body making representation:

Your Name: Bobby Smiljanic

Your position/role: Licensing Enforcement Manager

Details of premises representation is about:
Name of Premises: The Donkey

Address of premises: | 203 Welford Road
Leicester
LE2 6BH

Application No. (if 169503
known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
Prevention of Public Nuisance

X IOOX

Protection of Children from Harm

Authority Declarations:

| write in my capacity as Licensing Enfarcement Manager for Leicester City Council Licensing
Authority on the authority delegated to me.

Please take notice that | am satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the

application would undermine the above stated Licensing Objectives and as such submit our
representations.

Representations:

We would like to submit our representations for this premises application based upon the above
stated licensing objectives.

44



The application is for a Variation of an existing Premises Licence LEIPRMO0896 far the following
activities:

Performance of live music (indoors): Mon-Tues 11:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Weds-Thurs 11:00hrs to 04:00hrs
Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 05:00hrs

Playing of recorded music (indoors): Mon-Tues 11:00hrs to 02:00hrs
Weds-Thurs 11:00hrs to 04:00hrs
Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 05:00hrs

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises:
Mon-Tues 11:00hrs 02:00hrs
Weds-Thurs 11:00hrs to 04:00hrs
Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 05:00hrs

The premises opening hours will be: Man-Tues 11:00hrs to 02:30hrs
Weds-Thurs 11:00hrs to 04:30hrs
Fri & Sat 11:00hrs to 05:30hrs

Seasonal variations have been applied for Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Eve and all
Sundays before a Bank Holiday, to add one hour to the scheduled licensable activity/ closing time.

There will be no change to the provision of late night refreshment.

In addition, the applicant has asked to add additional conditions to the premises licence under
Annexe 2 of the existing Premises Licence LEIPRMO0896.

The premises is located in a detached building on the ground floor at 203 Welford Road in the
Castle Ward of Leicester.

The Licensing Authority believes that some of the additional conditions will be inadequate with
regards to the prevention of crime and disarder and the protecting children from harm, and we
have proposed alternative conditions which we believes will better fulfil the licensing objectives.

On Monday 25" November Elizabeth Arculus approached the agent Savannah Courtenay of Flint
Bishop Limited via email to explain the Licensing Authorities position on the conditions proposed.
Ms Courtenay subsequently confirmed that the applicant agreed to change the relevant
conditions and include those proposed by the Licensing Authority.

The Licensing Authority do have concerns about the premises and the effects it may have on the
local community, both business and residential. This relates to the detail of the operating
schedule that has been applied for.

We believe that with the amendments and additions shown below that the premises and
applicant could promote the licensing objectives in line with conducting their business in a safe
manner.

Conditions Details:

45



We believe the below additions/amendments of conditions in full, which we believe are
reasonable, proportionate and enforceable, may assist the Licence Holder in upholding the
licensing objectives.

We have detailed, for clarity, those that

(a) We believe should be replaced from the applied operating schedule with our proposed
wording

(b) Those to be removed from the operating schedule and;

(c) Those that are in addition.

Any wording on the operating schedule that is not detailed below to remain on any licence

(a) Conditions to be replaced from Operating Schedule

Wording contained within the applied operating schedule as copied below be replaced with
Requested Condition/s:

Operating Schedule Wording:

® 3. ACCTV system shall be installed at the premises. The CCTV system shall be maintained in
working condition and record the premises when they are conducting licensable activities.

s (a) All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition.

e (b) The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises and will include
the external area immediately outside the premises entrance.

s (c) All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping.

s (d) Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police
or authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

s 14, Children are not permitted on the premises beyond 10pm unless attending a specific
event ar private function.

To be replaced with:

e The licence holder will ensure a high definition, colour HD CCTV camera system is
installed, operational and recording whilst the premises is open to the public. The system
must permit the identification of individual(s) in all lighting conditions.

e CCTV cameras must cover all areas that the public have access to, including the entrance,
exit and pavement area immediately outside the premises.

e CCTV system images must be securely stored, display an accurate date/time stamp and
retained for a minimum of 31 days.

* The licence holder will ensure that there is always a member of staff trained and available
to download CCTV images/ footage immediately if requested by the police or the Licensing
Authority.

e The licence holder will ensure that persons under 18 years of age will only be allowed to
enter the premises under the supervision of a responsible adult.

¢ The licence holder will ensure that persons under 18 years of age will not be permitted to
remain on the premises after 21:00hrs.

3

46



(b) Conditions to be removed from Operating Schedule

Wording contained within the applied operating schedule as copied below be removed:

*  N/A

(¢} Requested Additional Conditions

Condition/s wording below to be added in full to any granted licence:

= N/A

Appendix:

No Appendix Click or tap here to enter text.

Authority Signatures:

Bobby Smiljanic

Licensing Enforcement Manager
Leicester City Council
04/12/2024

Reporting Officer
Elizabeth Arculus

Licensing Authority Details:

Licensing Authority
Licensing Enforcement
York House

91 Granby Street

LE1 6FB

Tel: 0116 4540049
Email: licensingenforcement@leicester.gov.uk
www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

Notice Sent to:

Please note that this representation has been sent to:
(1) Licensing Authority Applications Team, Leicestershire Police Licensing, Noise Pollution
Team, Leicestershire Fire & Rescue Service
(2) Applicant and/or Agent

47



e — |
Agreement Notice Applicant (if applicable & only valid if signed)

Licensing Enforcement Agreement Confirmation (if applicable & only
valid if signed)

Notification to Local Authority of Agreement regarding Licensing
Authority Enforcement Representation

Dear Licensing Authority,
| write in my capacity as the Licensing Enforcement Manager for Leicester City Council.

Discussions have taken place between the Licensing Enforcement Team and with the applicant
about the concerns raised in the representation.

We have current representations submitted with yourselves that the following should be
placed upon the new licence:

| direct you to the above notice of agreement signed by the applicant and/or agent.

If this is acceptable, | do not consider that a hearing is necessary, however this is not a
withdrawal of the representation.

If a hearing is conducted due to other representations or non-agreement with the
committee, we must be invited to the hearing (within normal protocols) in order to
answer any guestions from members regarding our representation and subsequent
agreement.

Yours faithfully,
Bobby Smiljanic
Licensing Enforcement Manager

Leicester City Council
Date: 12/12/2024

48



Appendix C3

Victoria Marshall

From: Cllr Patrick Kitterick

Sent: 09 December 2024 09:27

To: Licensing

Cc: 'Paul Crewe (2240)'; ClIr Liz Sahu; ClIr Mick Gregg

Subject: Objection to Licensing Hours for Donkey Public House, Welford Road, Leicester

| wish to object to the licence application for The Donkey Public House on the grounds of Public
Nuisance and Prevention of Crime & Disorder.

The effects of the later hours will be to disturb local residents not just in terms of noise directly from
the pub itself but also the coming and going of patrons arriving by cars and taxis with slamming doors
and rewing engines in what is a quiet residential area after midnight. The Donkey's Patrons are also
likely to disturb residents by noisy conversations and rowdy behaviour into the small hours coming
and going from the pub by foot.

The fact that this pub will be a late outlier in terms of licensing hours means it may well attract people
who have been asked to leave other premises so will present an accumulation of people who will
have, in all likelihood, consumed too much alcohol already leading to increased chances of alcohol
fuelled crime as well as noise.

| believe these late hours are utterly inappropriate given the residential nature of the area it sits in, so
would wish for the hours of operation of The Donkey to be substantially reduced.

Kind regards,

Patrick Kitterick



Appendix C4

QOur Ref: LIC6618911390 COQ
Date: 12/11/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:

Enter the posicode or Please select the Flat House Strest Town County Postcode

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 The Welford Leicester

203 Welford road Welford Road, 203 Leicester . LE2 6BH
; Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: If the extensions to the licensing
hours are granted for live and recorded music it will cause noise pollution that will disturb local
residents.

The extension of hours is also likely to lead to an increase in crime and disorder with longer hours
leading to members of the public consuming more alcohol and causing disorder. There will also be

50



an increased risk of illegal substance abuse unless sufficient and significant licenced security is a
requirement of the licence.

There will be an increase in littering and specifically broken glass which poses a risk to pets and
children in the area.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : Longer hours, new business, unproven target demographic.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:12am Sunday-Thursday
1am Friday - Saturday

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: Yes

51



Appendix C5

Victoria Marshall

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 10:

To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Subject: Opposition to Proposed Opening Hours at The Donkey

Dear sir/madam,

I'm writing as a resident of Howard Road, directly across from The Donkey, to express my strong opposition to the
proposal for extended hours to 2am Mon&Tue, 4am Wed&Thur, 5am Fri& Sat. Given our close proximity, | know
firsthand how late-night noise and activity from the pub already affect the area, and these additional hours would
significantly impact our quality of life.

My main concerns are:

1. Increased Noise and Disturbance: Even under current hours, the noise can be disruptive late at night. Extending
hours into the early morning would only amplify this issue, as sounds carry easily in our neighborhood, especially
during those quieter hours and the summer with windows needing to be open.

2. Public Safety and Late-Night Behaviour: With extended hours, we’d likely see more people lingering around the
area in the early hours, increasing the risk of loud or disruptive behavior. This could make the area feel less safe,
especially for families and children, (of which we are one).

3. Overall Quality of Life for Residents: Many of us rely on peaceful nighttime hours to rest. Extending The Donkey’s
hours seems out of step with the residential nature of our community and would put undue stress on neighbours.

For these reasons, | respectfully ask that you prioritize the needs of our community and deny this proposal for
extended hours. I'm more than willing to discuss further or offer any additional input that would be helpful. Thank
you for your time and consideration.

52



Appendix CB

QOur Ref: LIC662727427 COQ
Date: 15/11/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the posicode Please select the House

Flat aumber Street Town County Postcode

I Sir nam

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
503 Welfoid Road ~ Welford Rogd, "¢ ppg  Tvelord o cstar CooSlEl ) g oy
| sklsmiar Donkey Road City

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: The Donkey is in a densely
populated residential area and the hours requested to play live and recorded music (till 2am and
4am) will cause considerable disruption and nuisance at night for local residents.

53



Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : As a local resident we can hear music played at the Donkey very
clearly from our garden and sometimes when inside our house.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:Music to be played inside the venue till
10pm and outside till 6pm

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: Yes

94



Appendix C7

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 18 November 2024 09:14

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Variation of licence The Donkey, Welford Road

-----Original Message---—-

Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2024 5:21 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Variation of licence The Donkey, Welford Road

Dear sir/ /madam

We would like to strongly object to the additional late night opening of the above premises.

The area is already heavily populated by students.

We are situated within the close vicinity of the public house and are already victims of noise disturbances on
occasion. With the increased hours we potentially could be subject to unbearable amounts of noise nuisance and

vandalism.

This is a heavily populated area that is not well positioned to sustain a late night drinking establishment.

55



Appendix C8

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 18 November 2024 09:20

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey Pub Welford Road Variation of Licence
From:

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2024 10:58 AM
To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: The Donkey Pub Welford Road Variation of Licence

Dear Sir/Madam,

I was concerned to see the notice at The Donkey concerniing the proposed extensions to the licensing hours.

These proposals are not in keeping with the area which is largelv residential and already suffers from late night noise. The
proposed hours will encourage customers from a much wider area leading to further public nuisance and crime and disorder over
a longer period of time,

I trust you will take these concerns into account when making your decision.

Yours laithfully,

56



Appendix C9

QOur Ref: LIC663249891 COQ
Date: 18/11/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the posicode or Please select 5 House Street Town County Postcode
street name the address number

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
LE2 6BH Welford Bogd, 5 pog  TROON ey LORESIET ey
; Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: Wanting to open so late throughout
the week and even later on weekends in such a heavy residential area will cause noise pollutions
for families and professionals within the area. It was also incur more crime as people will be drunk
and disorderly which is unacceptable

57



Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : The donkey is a music venue which is allready loud, if it is allowed
to open till the proposed hours this will cause sufficient noise pollution to the residents throughout
unsociable hours within the area, those of which many are professionals with small children. The
venue also sells alcohol, historically there has been little misconduct due to drunk and disorderly
patrons, with the proposal of the opening hours being extended to those of a nightclub throughout
the week and even longer on the weekend, this is would change dramatically and has the
possibility to incur sufficient damage around the residential area due to vandalism or other drunk
and disorderly conduct.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:Closing at 11/12 midnight all nights - like
every other music venue outside of the city centre.

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: No

58



Appendix C10

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 18 November 2024 17:32
To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Donkey Pub late license

--——-Qriginal Message----—

rom: I

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing @|eicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Donkey Pub late license

Good afternocon

| would like to object to the late license that The Donkey Pub on Welford Road has applied for.

In a residential area the late license of 2am, 4am is completely against the well being of those living nearby,

Clarendon Park and West Knight, Knighton Fields is not a student village, it is a mixed community with ever
decreasing levels of respect, this will add to noise and traffic pollution at unreasonable times.

Please accept this email as my complaint and objection,

Thanks




Appendix C11

QOur Ref: LIC663303258 COQ
Date: 18/11/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the postcode Please select the la House Street Town County Postcode
or street name address number

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 The Welford Leicester

LE26BH Weliqrd Road, Doikey 203 Road Leicester City LE2 6BH
Leicester

Application No. (If known): LEIPRM0896

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: The applied for opening hours will
see ehe Donkey pub, based in a residential area of Leicester, operating City Centre night club
hours, leading to noise and potentially anti social behaviour, creating a public nuisance which will
significantly impact the quality of life for nearby residents. As the only public house outside of the
city centre operating these hours it is likely to attract patrons from across the city, arriving and

60



leaving the premises through out the night whilst local residents are trying to sleep,

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : The Donkey public house has for many years created a public
nuisance for local residents with its existing licensing hours and operation, playing loud music
outdoors at weekends during the summer. Loud music can also frequently be heard in nearby
properties when bands are playing inside at the venue during evening up until closing.

In the application the applicant describes the Donkey as 'a large music venue' this is worrying as it
suggests that either the applicant has never actually seen the venue of they know nothing about
the music industry, as the Donkey is certainly not a large music venue (and | say that as a personal
licence holder and former DPS of various music venues in the East Midlands). The Donkey
premises has no sound insulation meaning that sounds bleed out impacting dozens of nearby
properties.

With the new University of Leicester 'student village' and the adjacent terrace housing, the Donkey
is situated in arguably the city's highest density residential area. In addition the CGouncil has just
approved planning permission to create 54 student studio flat at 186 Welford Road, immediately
opposite the Donkey.

The Donkey should have the same licensed operating hours as other Clarendon Park public
houses, such as 'The New Road Inn', The Craddock and the Clarendon.

As a premises which was already causing a nuisance for local residents, this will only be multiplied
many times by noise emanating from 'live and recorded music' playing until 2am, 4am and 5am on
various nights. This will impact residents ability to sleep, especially in the summer when their
windows may be open.

On top of this there will be the noise of patrons arriving and departing the venue throughout the
night, some walking noisily through adjacent streets, other by cars and taxis. again increasing the
noise levels in a residential area.

These prosed opening hours, suggest that the 'new' Donkey will have a very different operating
model, aimed at a different client demographic.

The attraction of a pub outside the city centre with night club opening hours is likely to attract a
range of customers from across the city and to attract the type of antisocial behaviour and crime
and disorder associated with the city centre late night scene.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No

61



Appendix C12

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 19 November 2024 07:25
To: Victoria Marshall
Subject: FW:

From:

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 5:52 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Subject:

The Donkey Public House

| understand that the owners of the above premises have requested a license to provide alcohol and music up to
2.00am on Monday and Tuesday; up to 4.00am on Wednesday and Thursday and up to 5.00am on Friday and
Saturday.

| wish to object to this application on the grounds that the Donkey is situated in a residential area and the proposals
will be very disruptive to normal family living.

For many years (20++) | have objected to the outdoor high volume music which happens regularly during the
summer months. Local residents already find the sheer volume of this music disruptive.

Additional hours of such entertainment

would be most unwelcome and | hope the application will be refused.



Victoria Marshall

From: Amy Day

Sent: 20 November 2024 16:41

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: OBJECTION - NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES

LICENCE submitted by: Star Pubs & Bars Limited in respect of premises known as:
The Donkey, 203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH

Sent: : ; 4
To: Licensing <Licensing@Ileicester.gov.uk:>

Subject: OBJECTION - NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE submitted by: Star Pubs &
Bars Limited in respect of premises known as: The Donkey, 203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH

20th November 2024

Licensing Department
Leicester City Council
City House,

115 Charles Street,
Leicester.

LE1 1FZ

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to formally OBJECT to the
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE submitted by:

Star Pubs & Bars Limited in respect of premises known as:
The Donkey, 203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH.

As a local resident, | am greatly concerned about the potential negative impact this extension may have on our
community. My objections are based on the following grounds:

1. Increased Noise and Disturbance
The extension of alcohol sales hours will likely lead to increased noise levels in the early hours of the morning,
especially as patrons leave the premises. This would disturb the peace and quiet of our predominantly residential

63



area, particularly affecting those of us who live nearby. It is well-documented that late-night drinking can contribute
to rowdy behavior, loud conversations, and even altercations, all of which disrupt the rest and well-being of local
residents.| am well aware that there have already been multiple "noise complaints" concerning this establishment
and ask for these to also be taken into consideration.

2. Public Safety and Anti-Saocial Behaviour

Allowing the pub to serve alcohol beyond its existing hours may encourage anti-social behavior, including public
drunkenness, vandalism, and littering. The presence of intoxicated individuals in the streets late at night is likely to
increase the need for police intervention, putting further strain on already stretched public resources. This could
also lead to a decline in the sense of safety and security within our neighborhood.

3. Impact on Local Amenities

Extending the hours of alcohol sales could negatively affect local businesses and amenities. Increased noise and anti-
social behavior could deter customers from visiting nearby shops, restaurants, and services, ultimately harming the
local economy. Additionally, there may be a detrimental impact on property values due to the perceived decline in
neighborhoaod quality.

4. Health and Wellbeing

The local community includes many families, elderly residents, and individuals with health conditions who require a
quiet and peaceful environment, especially during night hours. Extending the hours of alcohol sales, live and
recorded music events will definitely adversely impact the health and wellbeing of these residents due to increased
noise, disruption of sleep, and potential anxiety related to safety cancerns.

5. Existing Licensing Hours

The current licensing hours are more than adequate to serve the needs of patrons while maintaining a balance with
the rights of local residents. | believe that the existing hours should be either maintained or even REDUCED, to
preserve the quality of life in our community.

In light of the above concerns, | strongly urge the Council to REJECT the application for the extensions proposed. |
am confident that preserving the current licensing restrictions, or even reducing them, will help maintain the safety,
tranquility, and character of our neighborhood.

Thank you for taking my objections into consideration. | would appreciate confirmation of receipt of this objection
and updates on the progress of this planning application.

Yours faithfully,

64



Appendix C14

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 22 November 2024 16:06

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey extended hours

-----0riginal Message---—

From:

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 3:07 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing @leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: The Donkey extended hours

To whaom it may concern,

| would like to share my concerns with the request for extended opening and alcohol licensing hours at the Donkey
pub in Clarendon park.

It is already very loud over the summer when music is playing all day and evening - the sound drifts across Clarendon
park, especially loud on the roads nearer including lorne road. | worry that this would be much worse with the
longer hours - lots of us have young children and babies in the area and getting them to sleep is difficult enough
without constant background noise.

We also do not need a music venue with longer hours in the area, town is very close by and there are lots of music
venues there that are open until late. | also worry the amount of antisocial behaviour will increase, there has been a

1

65



rise of this in the Clarendon park area recently and increasing alcohol and later opening hours will only add to the
problem.

Overall, | feel the extended hours and licensing will increase noise in the local community and bring with it more
antisocial and drunk behaviour

Kind regards,

66



Appendix C15

Our Ref:  LIC665214789 COQ
Date:  25/11/2024 DL}

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the posicode or Please select the at House Strest Town County Postcode
street name address number

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
The donkey Welford Road, Dz:fe 203 “""Re;f;éd Leicester "egi“er LE2 6BH
Leicester y y

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of
Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application: | am writing to formally object to the
request submitted by The Donkey for permission to extend its opening hours to the early hours of
the morning.

67



| reside on Howard Rd, which is in close proximity The Donkey. While | understand that pubs play
an important role in the community, | am concerned that extending the opening hours of this
establishment would have a significantly negative impact on the quality of life for local residents,
including myself.

Concerns:

Noise Disturbance:

Late-night noise, including loud conversations, music, and the movement of patrons, is a major
concern for residents living in close proximity to the pub. Even with soundproofing measures in
place, late hours inevitably result in increased noise levels. This would disrupt the sleep and peace
of those living nearby. particularly families with young children and individuals who work early
hours.

Anti-social Behaviour:

Extended opening hours tend to attract more late-night revelers, often resulting in increased anti-
social behaviour such as public drunkenness, shouting, and littering. This not only creates a safety
concern but also detracts from the cleanliness and reputation of the local area.

Impact on Health and Well-being:

The noise, disturbances, and potential safety risks associated with late-night pub openings can
have a significant impact on the health and well-being of local residents. Many people in the area
rely on quiet nights for rest and recuperation, and the extended hours would disrupt this vital aspect
of their daily life.

Increased Traffic and Parking Issues:

Late-night opening hours would likely increase traffic around the area, with customers arriving and
leaving the pub at all hours. This could exacerbate existing parking problems and cause further
congestion in the residential streets, making it difficult for local residents to park their own vehicles
or even navigate through the area.

Request:

Given these concerns, | respectfully urge you to reject the request for extended operating hours. |
would encourage the pub to consider alternative ways to cater to their customers without
negatively impacting the local community.

Thank you for considering my objections. | trust that the well-being of local residents will be taken
into account when making your decision.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : | am writing to formally object to the request submitted by The
Donkey for permission to extend its opening hours to the early hours of the morning.

| reside on Howard Rd, which is in close proximity The Donkey. While | understand that pubs play
an important role in the community, | am concerned that extending the opening hours of this
establishment would have a significantly negative impact on the quality of life for local residents,
including myself.

Concerns:

Noise Disturbance:

Late-night noise, including loud conversations, music, and the movement of patrons, is a major
concern for residents living in close proximity to the pub. Even with soundproofing measures in
place, late hours inevitably result in increased noise levels. This would disrupt the sleep and peace

68



of those living nearby, particularly families with young children and individuals who work early
hours.

Anti-social Behaviour:

Extended opening hours tend to attract more late-night revelers, often resulting in increased anti-
social behaviour such as public drunkenness, shouting, and littering. This not only creates a safety
concern but also detracts from the cleanliness and reputation of the local area.

Impact on Health and Well-being:

The noise. disturbances, and potential safety risks associated with late-night pub openings can
have a significant impact on the health and well-being of local residents. Many people in the area
rely on quiet nights for rest and recuperation, and the extended hours would disrupt this vital aspect
of their dalily life.

Increased Traffic and Parking Issues:

Late-night opening hours would likely increase traffic around the area, with customers arriving and
leaving the pub at all hours. This could exacerbate existing parking problems and cause further
congestion in the residential streets, making it difficult for local residents to park their own vehicles
or even navigate through the area.

Request:

Given these concerns, | respectfully urge you to reject the request for extended operating hours. |
would encourage the pub to consider alternative ways to cater to their customers without
negatively impacting the local community.

Thank you for considering my objections. | trust that the well-being of local residents will be taken
into account when making your decision.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No

69



Appendix C16

Our Ref:  LIC665217919 COQ
Date:  25/11/2024 DL)

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the posicode or Please select the at House Street Town County Postcode
street name address number

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
Donkey WelordBead, T° ooy OOR e [ OIRESET
. Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of
Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application: | am writing to formally object to the
request submitted by The Donkey for permission to extend its opening hours.

| reside at Howard Rd which is in close proximity to The Donkey. While | understand that pubs play

70



an important role in the community, | am concerned that extending the opening hours of this
establishment would have a significantly negative impact on the quality of life for local residents,
including myself.

Concerns:

Noise Disturbance:

Late-night noise, including loud conversations, music, and the movement of patrons, is a major
concern for residents living in close proximity to the pub. Even with soundproofing measures in
place, late hours inevitably result in increased noise levels. This would disrupt the sleep and peace
of those living nearby, particularly families with young children and individuals who work early
hours.

Anti-social Behaviour:

Extended opening hours tend to attract more late-night revelers, often resulting in increased anti-
social behaviour such as public drunkenness, shouting, and littering. This not only creates a safety
concern but also detracts from the cleanliness and reputation of the local area.

Impact on Health and Well-being:

The noise, disturbances, and potential safety risks associated with late-night pub openings can
have a significant impact on the health and well-being of local residents. Many people in the area
rely on quiet nights for rest and recuperation, and the extended hours would disrupt this vital aspect
of their daily life.

Increased Traffic and Parking Issues:

Late-night opening hours would likely increase traffic around the area, with customers arriving and
leaving the pub at all hours. This could exacerbate existing parking problems and cause further
congestion in the residential streets, making it difficult for local residents to park their own vehicles
or even navigate through the area.

Request:

Given these concerns, | respectfully urge you to reject the request for extended operating hours for
The Donkey. | would encourage the pub to consider alternative ways to cater to their customers
without negatively impacting the local community.

Thank you for considering my objections. | trust that the well-being of local residents will be taken
into account when making your decision.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : | am writing to formally object to the request submitted by The
Donkey for permission to extend its opening hours.

| reside at Howard Rd which is in close proximity to The Donkey. While | understand that pubs play
an important role in the community, | am concerned that extending the opening hours of this
establishment would have a significantly negative impact on the quality of life for local residents,
including myself.

Concerns:

Noise Disturbance:

Late-night noise, including loud conversations, music, and the movement of patrons, is a major
concern for residents living in close proximity to the pub. Even with soundproofing measures in
place, late hours inevitably result in increased noise levels. This would disrupt the sleep and peace
of those living nearby. particularly families with young children and individuals who work early

/1



hours.

Anti-social Behaviour:

Extended opening hours tend to attract more late-night revelers, often resulting in increased anti-
social behaviour such as public drunkenness, shouting, and littering. This not only creates a safety
concern but also detracts from the cleanliness and reputation of the local area.

Impact on Health and Well-being:

The noise, disturbances, and potential safety risks associated with late-night pub openings can
have a significant impact on the health and well-being of local residents. Many people in the area
rely on quiet nights for rest and recuperation, and the extended hours would disrupt this vital aspect
of their daily life.

Increased Traffic and Parking Issues:

Late-night opening hours would likely increase traffic around the area, with customers arriving and
leaving the pub at all hours. This could exacerbate existing parking problems and cause further
congestion in the residential streets, making it difficult for local residents to park their own vehicles
or even navigate through the area.

Request:

Given these concerns, | respectfully urge you to reject the request for extended operating hours for
The Donkey. | would encourage the pub to consider alternative ways to cater to their customers
without negatively impacting the local community.

Thank you for considering my objections. | trust that the well-being of local residents will be taken
into account when making your decision.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No

72



Appendix C17

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 27 November 2024 08:38

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey Extended Hours

From

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:39 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing @leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: The Dankey Extended Hours

To whaom it may concern,

| would like to share my concerns with the request for extended hours at The Donkey pub on Welford Road.

The noise pollution from the pub is already evident during the summer months, where live music can be heard all
day most Sundays. This is at least during typically non-working hours, but extended opening hours would risk noise
pollution during the weeknights, either from the pub itself or its clients leaving at closing.

There are plenty of music venues in the city centre which have late licenses and are not in a residential area.
Clarendon park has lots of families with young children/babies who | feel would be adversely affected by the

potential implications of this proposed change.

| strongly oppose the request for extended hours and licensing at The Donkey pub.

Kind regards,




Appendix C18

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 27 November 2024 11:42

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Extended Opening/New License for the Donkey Venue

!enl: !e!nes!av, !avem!er !l, !!!! !!!! !!

To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Subject: Extended Opening/New License for the Donkey Venue

Dear Licensing Committee,

| am writing to formally object to the proposed license extension for Donkey Venue. While | sympathise with the
venue owner's efforts to make their business viable in these challenging times, | must express my concerns
regarding the impact this may have on the neighbourhood, particularly in terms of noise disturbances.

As you are aware, Clarendon Park is a densely populated residential area, and residents already contend with
significant noise issues. While | acknowledge that the venue may primarily attract an older clientele, which is less
likely to contribute to disturbances, a later license risks changing this dynamic. It could attract a younger customer
base, potentially increasing the frequency and severity of noise nuisances during the night and extending
disturbances into the early hours.

| kindly urge you to consider the views and well-being of Clarendon Park residents when reviewing this application.
Balancing the needs of local businesses with the right to a peaceful environment is crucial for the harmony of our
community.

1

74



Thank you for your attention to this matter.




Appendix C19

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 27 November 2024 12:18

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: THE DONKEY extending opening hours

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Cc: Clir Patrick Kitterick <Patrick.Kitterick@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: THE DONKEY extending opening hours

Hi,

As a resident of Victoria Park Road for the past 20 vears | would like to object to the new propsed closing times at the
Donkey pub venue.

These new later hours will encourage more anti social behavour which there is already in the area and bring more
noise pollution to the area.

Living on Victoria park road we are unable to have double glazed windows im told due to our block being in an arca
of heritage. This means we already have to put up with the traffic and noisey antisocial students which will only
increase 1f vou extend the closing hours. Any time after lam if just not acceptable and I would like to object against
this,

The surrounding area of Clarendon Park is a lovely however this will make it awful and make families want to move
out of their homes. You will totally ruin the area if vou decided to do this.

76



Please do get in touch if you would like to discuss more.

Thanks

77



Appendix C20

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 27 November 2024 15:10

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey Welford Road - objection to request to extend opening hours
and music

rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 2:51 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: The Donkey Welford Road - objection to request to extend opening hours and music

Hi licensing

| would like to object as a resident local to this venue regarding the current request to vastly extend the opening
hours and music licence.

The local area is a residential area and already has to cope with noise late at night from people walking through the
area returning drunk or just loud from Leicester city venues that open beyond 12 pm.

This already disrupts the peace and amenity of the area.
An example of this is every Weds residents have to put up with extra noise and disturbed sleep from people
traditionally going out and returning walking or in taxis being loud, shouting and screaming along the lacal streets

up to 5 am. This is from venues with very extended hours .

The residential area in which the Donkey is located has enough noise and disruption to cope with. We do not need a
precedent setting where licencing is grossly extended causing more of this.

Retaining the residential area as a place for peace and amenity for families , warkers and students alike should be
the paolicy.

Already there are limits on HMOs to try and retain a residential community and to increase hames available for
people to live in and families. Extending licences to The Donkey would not be in keeping with this policy.

There is already enough vehicle traffic and pedestrian noise at night and this would just disrupt this residential area
and disturb residents further as peaple make their way to and from it very late at night/ early morning.

| would not want further issues in my area of noise, litter, rowdy shouting and waking residents up.
Please do not turn this residential area into a nightclub and set a precedent.
Things have improved with parking permits and less HMOs so that families feel that this is a viable residential area.

We know there is seasonal disruption during fresher's week and end of year but this is not the majority of the time.
The request from The Donkey would be the all year round.

1

78



If this request was in another residential area ie in the county it would not get passed. Please consider the local
residential area as a village with distinct characteristics, not just part of the city nightlife.

This is first and foremost a residential area and should not be treated as an extension of the town pub/ nightclub
scene.

| fully object to this license extension and the detrimental effect it would have on my neighbourhood from antisocial
behaviour, litter and noise. Having disturbed sleep is already an issue in the streets and area please don't add to
this.

Kind regards

79



Appendix C21

Victoria Marshall

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

From:

Amy Day

27 November 2024 15:10

Victoria Marshall

FW: Extended opening hours for the Donkey

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 1:21 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@Ileicester.gov.ulk>

Subject: Extended opening hours for the Donkey

Dear Licensing Team,

I would like to raise concerns | have over the application to extend opening hours at the Donkey, and in

particular the aspect of playing live or recorded music.

| live half a mile from this pub, so not even a direct neighbour. In the summer months, the volume of
music coming from the Donkey is already very disruptive and goes on far too late. The newly proposed
hours are, in my view, completely unacceptable for such a highly populated and residential, area, and
where there are many families with school aged children, and adults who have to get up for work.

As much as | do support our local businesses, | would strongly request that you deny this application.

Best wishes,



Appendix C22

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 28 November 2024 07:19
To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey - Objection

-----Original Message-----

Sent: Wednesday, November 27/, 2024 5: M
To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: The Donkey - Objection

Good afternoon

| would like to object to the proposed extension of the Donkeys licensed hours on welford road. As a local resident, |
know first hand how disruptive the music can be when it is excessive. The pub does not have a good record of
maintaining noise within the legal limits so why would this change once the license is extended? Premises with
extended opening hours including music especially live music should not be situated in residential zones. There are a
number of properties nearby which would be directly affected and would disturb the peace. The proposed extension
to the license includes weeknights when children have to get up early for school and people to work. The noise
would be unacceptable in a densely packed residential area. | strongly object to this license extension.

Regards

81



Appendix C23

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 28 November 2024 07:26

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey Pub - Complaint re. Extended Hours Application
Fro

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 10:45 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: The Donkey Pub - Complaint re. Extended Hours Application

Hello.

| would like to lodge a complaint regarding The Donkey pub at the end of Westbury Road / Welford Road application
to extend its opening hours until early morning. This includes sale of alcohol, live music & recorded music.

Opening Hours are already currently;
Monday & Tuesday until 02:00am,
Wednesday & Thursday until 04:00 am
Friday & Saturday until 05:00 am.

The extension includes the establishment looking to extend the opening hours to sell alcohol, live music and
recorded music. Closing times are an additional half hour past the times above.

The establishment is located on a residential street in a residential area.

The already extreme opening hours have an detrimental affect on the neighbouring residential properties through;

e Noise pollution from the establishment

e Noise pollution from the people that attend the establishment.

e Car parking, there is little to no onsite car parking which places additional parking pressure on the nearby
residential streets. To the point that the people who live there do not have sufficient on street parking.

The current opening hours are already excessive and this extension is totally unnecessary.

Please do for ance, listen to reason and to local residents on this issue.




Appendix C24

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 28 November 2024 07:27

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey. 203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH

rrom: |

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:00 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@Ieicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: The Donkey. 203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH

Hi,

My details are:

Having lived at Westbury Road myself and also a frequent visitor, | have first hand experience of the noise pollution,
parking issues that impact this area, as a result of the existing opening hours and activities at the Donkey. Any
extensions to the existing opening hours or changes to the licensing agreement would be detrimental to the
residents in this area.

F{egardqI
Sent from my iPhone

>0n 27 Nov 2024, at 15:55, Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk> wrote:
>

> Hi

>

> We will need your full details including your address to accept a representation
>

> Please see the website for further information https://www.leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-

permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-late-night-refreshment/premises-
licences
>

>

> Thank you

>

> How do | object to an application?

= The responsible authorities and 'any other person' may make representation about an application for a new
premises licence or club premises certificate, or an application to vary an existing licence or certificate. They may
also apply for an existing licence or certificate to be reviewed, if one or more of the licensing objectives are not
being met. Representations must be made in writing and may be made via our representation in respect of premises

83



licence form, by post or by email: licensing@|eicester.gov.uk.
=

> Sarah
> Licensing

> - QOriginal Message-----

> From: Alphena Gordo

> Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 3:48 PM

> To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>

> Subject: The Donkey. 203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH

=

> To whom it may concern, | write in reference to the application by The Donkey to extend its opening hours until
early morning. The location of this pub is in a residential area, mainly surrounded by houses. Their weekend music
events usually attract a lot of people which results in numerous cars parked along Westbury rd, Welford rd and
surrounding streets. The music can be heard in the surrounding area and the cars quite often cause a nuisance,
parking on double yellow lines, blocking entrances and along westbury road has blocked the street preventing traffic
movement.

> Whilst this might be manageable during the weekend, during the day, itis inconceivable that this should be
allowed to happen during week days and also finishing in the early hours of the morning on multiple days. As stated
before, this is a predominantly residential area, when are working people meant to sleep? The residents will be
dealing with loud music, car doors banging and people talking loudly, plus anti social behaviour associated by people
whao have had too much to drink. The frequency of the late nights suggested in the application and potential
disturbance to residents sleep is unacceptable and is not conducive with good mental health. | hope you take this
into consideration and please reject this application.

>

> Regards Local resident

> Sent from my iPhone

-

84



Appendix C25

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 28 November 2024 15:43

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Protest over The Donkey Pub extending hours.

Sent: Thursday, November 25, :

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Protest over The Donkey Pub extending hours.

As a very close resident to this pub (50 yards) away i must protest to the application to you of its proposed
extension of its opening hours.

1) we live in a residential area and the noise level from this pub will increase in the early hours substantially.

2) we already have to remave bottles, glasses and other rubbish from our front garden and feel this would increase
with the extra hours,

3)People leaving at the moment and walking home after closing time are noisy now and goodness knows what it
would be like at 5.30 a.m.

4) If this application is granted it would possibly create a precedent for the pub next door to also apply for an
extension license,

The licensing hours have been ok for the past 50 years with little or no problems in this area. Please keep them as
they are, i am sure there are premises in the city centre and not in a residential area who would welcome the extra
trade.
Regards

85



Appendix C26

Our Ref:  LIC666418337 COQ
Date:  29/11/2024 DL)

Leicester
City Council

Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:

Enter the posicode or Please select the House
reet nam I

Flat Street Town County Postcode
number

Name of premises: The Donkey Pub

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
LE2 6BH Welford Bogd, 5 pog  TROON ey LORESIET ey
. Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: | believe the proposal to extend
licensing hours to 2,4 and 5am is unreasonable in such a residential area which is not situated in
the town centre. The noise created from the venue being open until the early morning will cause
issues in the neighbourhood. The intended live and broadcast music at these times is a cause of
concern. Customers arriving and leaving the premises in the middle of the night will cause a public

86



nuisance and a potential rise in crime and anti social behaviour in the direct vicinity . Longer hours
would attract potentially disruptive behaviour from people out of area.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : As a well known establishment and the positioning of the venue on
a main route and the proximity to student village will encourage customers drinking until the early
morning in what is a built up residential area with families, professionals and students who will be
disrupted by the noise and activity .

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:A more reasonable set of proposed
opening hours . Midnight on Monday- Thursday and 1am on Friday and Saturday. Or stick to
normal hours throughout the week of 11:30pm close. Beyond these times would be unusual for an
out of town venue. The applications changed to the opening hours are too drastic.

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: Yes

87



Appendix C27

QOur Ref: LIC666965847 COO
Date: 01/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council

Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the posicode or Please select the t House Street Town County Postcode
street name address number

Name of premises: The Donkey PH

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 The Welford Leicester

LEZ 6BH Weliqrd Road, Doikey 203 Road Leicester City LE2 6BH
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: The proposed extension of the Hours
during which the sale of alcohol and live and recorded music can be played is inappropriate as it
will cause disturbance and distress to residents from the customer base that the applicants will be
seeking to attract.

The residential population of the Clarendon Park Area is primarily of 'middle class' families, and

88



students, all of whom have a sleep pattern inconsistent with the type of venue that the applicants
are seeking to provide.

Therefore customer base will necessitate vehicular traffic resulting in additional noise and
disturbance. The local roads are already saturated with parked cars and the necessity to locate a
parking space or illegally park during times when there is no enforcement resource and the
attendant noise generated by car drivers and passengers when walking to and from the premises
could cause altercations with residents and lead to Breaches of the Peace.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : It is well known that illegal drug abuse is rife within licensed
establishments. The provision of door security, spiking of drinks, vulnerability of customers,
especially with the high levels of young, impressionable students, at times when police and
ambulance resources are at their lowest levels. This can only lead to additional vulnerability for
those who are attracted by any opportunity of seeking alternative experiences, which the granting
of this application would provide.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No

89



Appendix C28

Leicester City Council Licensing Authority

Leicester City Council City House
115 Charles Street
Leicester

LE1 1FZ

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Proposed variation of premises licence at The Donkey 203 Welford Road:

¢ Extension of hours for sale of alcohol, live music and recorded music on Mondays
and Tuesdays until 2am, on Wednesdays and Thursdays until 4am and on Fridays
and Saturdays until 5am.

* Extension of hours of opening on Mondays and Tuesdays until 2,30am, on
Wednesdays and Thursdays until 4.30am and on Fridays and Saturdays until 5.30am.

* Extension of new non-standard timings for Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year's
Eve and Bank Holiday Sundays.

® Additional conditions to the premises licence under Annex 2

| am completely against any extension of hours at The Donkey.
Noise from the Premises. We can clearly hear music from The Donkey inside our house. At present,

we can tolerate this because it ceases at the end of the existing normal licensing hours. It would be
completely unacceptable to us to have to put up with this until the extraordinary hours proposed.

Anti-Social Behaviour. We currently tolerate a certain amount of rowdy behaviour from some
Donkey customers making their way home past our house after the pub has shut. We understand
that people who have had a drink will be in high spirits. It would be completely unreasonable to ask
us to put up with this at 2.30am, 4.30am and 5.30am.

Inappropriate Location. This is a residential area. People need to have a decent sleep undisturbed
by noise in order to get up and go to work early in the morning. People have to get up to tend to
their babies if they are woken in the night by noise. People who are sick or elderly struggle to get
back to sleep if they are woken by noise. The welfare of all of us residents and the necessity of sleep

to health, welfare and productivity should not be put at risk by a reckless extension of hours at the
Donkey.

90




Alternative Venues. Surely the city centre of Leicester would be a more appropriate location for an
establishment with the opening hours proposed.

| hope that you will take my objections into account.
| would be glad to have an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

91



Appendix C29

24/11/2024

Regarding the alteration of licensing hours for The Donkey, 203 Welford Road.

[ wish to register my objection to the proposed change of hours for the Donkey.

Essentially, a local pub is being turned into a nightclub. This is completely
inappropriate for this area, for several reasons:

Noise. Music from the Donkey can be clearly heard inside properties on Howard
Road and surrounding streets. The terraced houses serve, if anything, to increase the
noise level, as the sound reflects from the buildings as it travels down the streets.
While this is acceptable during the day and early evening, it would cause serious
disturbance during the proposed hours.

Anti-social behaviour. It is reasonable to assume that people who have been
drinking into the early hours will be intoxicated. They will be noisy and disruptive
when leaving, and making their way through streets of family homes. This will
seriously affect the quality of life of local residents.

Inappropriate location. Clarendon park is a residential area, housing working
families with children, older, long-term residents, and in many cases people with
disabilities. There are residential properties all around this venue whose occupants
will be distressed at having to live next to a nightclub.

Local character. The busiest street in this area, Queens Road, has plenty of
restaurants and bars which operate at normal licensing hours. These premises cause
no problem to residents, and enhance the character of Clarendon Park. It's a nice
place to be in the evening. The introduction of an all-night venue will have the
opposite effect, destroying a quiet respectful area.

Alternative venues. The city centre has abundant night-life opportunities. We don't
need more of them here. Please consider these matters when making your decision.

92




Appendix C30

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 04 December 2024 09:50

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Objection to The Donkey's application for extended opening hours

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 9:43 AM
To: Licensing <licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Cc“

Subject: Objection to The Donkey's application for extended opening hours

To Whom It May Concern,

| am writing to formally object to the application submitted by The Donkey pub to extend its opening hours each
morning. As a resident and a member of a family with young children, | have several significant concerns regarding
this proposal.

1. Increased Disruption and Anti-Social Behaviour:

Currently, we are already frequently disturbed by individuals engaging in anti-social behaviour during the night,
particularly students returning from late-night venues. This often results in noise disturbances that wake my family,
including young children. Extending the pub's opening hours to such an early time will likely exacerbate this issue,
prolonging disturbances into the early marning hours and severely impacting the quality of life for families in the
area.

2. Shift from Pub to Nightclub:

This move risks transforming The Donkey from a local pub into a de facto nightclub operating with a late license.
Such a change would fundamentally alter its character and its role within the community. It would likely attract a
different demographic of patrons, bringing with it additional noise, congestion, and associated problems. This is not
in keeping with the needs of a residential, family-oriented neighbourhood.

3. Public Nuisance:

The area already experiences instances of public nuisance, including property damage such as vandalised cars and
damage to private property. Extending the pub’s hours would likely increase foot traffic during unsocial hours,
amplifying the potential for such issues to occur more frequently.

4. Crime and Disorder:

With increased activity during the early hours, there is a higher likelihood of escalating crime and disorder. This
creates a risk not only to property but also to public safety. Such developments could contribute to a sense of
insecurity within the community.

93’



5. Impact on the Local Community and Family Life:

The proposed change would alter the fabric of our neighbourhood, making it less suitable for families and long-term
residents. It risks deterring families from staying in or moving to the area, eroding the family-friendly environment
we value so much.

In summary, while | understand the desire for businesses to thrive, | strongly believe that extending the pub’s hours
to this degree would have significant negative consequences for the local community. | urge the council to reject

this application to safeguard the quality of life, public safety, and community cohesion in our area.

Thank you for taking my concerns into consideration.

Yours sincerely,

94



Appendix C31

Our Ref:  LIC668079131 COQ
Date: 04/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the postcode  Please select 4 House Street Town County Postcode
or street name the address number

Name of premises: THE DONKEY PUB

Location:
Enier the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
WelloilRead, F  sgy PRI e 1 ORERAT o ey
; Donkey Road City
Leicester

203 WELFORD
ROAD

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: These proposals are simply
outrageous. This will cause considerable problems to the neighbourhood in respect of drunkiness,
car parking and noise going on seven 7 nights a week with no respite .

It should not be allowed to happen, all they are doing is catering for the students in the area but
there are people who have lived here for many years.

95



No other pub in Leicester which is situated in a residential area has licensing hours such as this.
There has to be some common sense here. Late nights at the weekends is one thing but 7 nights a
week until early morning is simply not to be tolerated

Thank you..

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : Problems will occur because of the student population around
WESTBURY ROAD. We all know what students are like and longer drinking hours will exasipate
their behaviour.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:Late nights maybe at weekends
(Friday/Saturday) but not during the week when people go to work and children go to school.

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: No

96



Appendix C32

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 04 Decemnber 2024 16:59

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Re licence application for The Donkey public house

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, :

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Re licence application for The Donkey public house

Dear Sirs

It was with great disappointment that we, as locals residing on Howard Road since 1978, learnt of the
imminent closure of The Donkey on Welford Road and an application by the new owners for a change to
its licence.

In common with many other locals, my family & | are most unhappy about the terms of this new

application. As we live close to The Donkey_fve are likely to be among those most

impacted if the application is approved.

97



THIS IS A RESIDENTIAL AREA. The fact that The Donkey is itself situated on a main road should not be
entertained as an argument that it is not in, and does not affect, a residential area. The proposal to
extend the alcohol sale hours and use of recorded & live music until 2.00 am (Mon & Tues), 4.00 am (Weds
& Thurs) and 5.00 am (Fri & Sat), with corresponding opening hours of 2.30 am, 4.30 am and 5.30 am, is
outrageous and totally unacceptable within this residential community. We already have regular instances
of night-time noise and public nuisance in this area. This is largely associated with the student

population. There is a high risk of such noise & nuisance becoming exacerbated by such extended opening
hours.

The Donkey was a much-loved local amenity with quality musical entertainment (...| know, I've played
there myself!) within sensible hours. If the intention is to turn it into a city centre type bar/venue, it is
likely to have a highly detrimental effect on the area. Loud music after midnight and potentially antisocial
behaviour are not acceptable to local residents. There seems to be a move towards trying to turn the
entire area into a student village. Approval of this planning application would simply reinforce that
situation. In any event, no public house in a RESIDENTIAL AREA (irrespective of local population makeup)
can justify such late opening hours.

| urge you to reject the application. With the exception of special events and public holidays, opening
hours beyond midnight are inappropriate and unacceptable in this RESIDENTIAL AREA.

Thank you

98



Appendix C33

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 05 December 2024 09:38

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: objection to extended hours The Donkey 203 Wellford Road, corner of

Westbury Road

rrom: [

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:52 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@Ileicester.gov.uk>
Subject: objection to extended hours The Dankey 203 Wellford Road, corner of Westbury Road

Dear Licensing team,

Re: The Donkey - extension of opening hours

1)Consideration for the residents - Protection of residents well being, including children and elderly

The extension of operating hours until the early hours of the morning is deeply concerning for residents of
our street, Westbury Road. These changes would significantly disturb the peace and quiet required by our
community, which consists of university students, schoolchildren, elderly residents, and working
professionals. These individuals rely on undisturbed sleep to prepare for early starts and busy schedules.

2) Noise Pollution - Public nuisance in a residential area

We already experience notable sound pollution during the summer months due to outdoor gatherings,
loud music and extended activities at the pub. While we typically tolerate this out of respect for the
holiday season and the enjoyment of others, a year-round increase in noise levels until as late as 2.00

and 5:00 am is unreasonable and detrimental to our well-being. This new licence application is making us
regret not complaining about the live loud music of the summer months. Which does not allow us to
entertain or enjoy a quiet time in our own home and garden in the summer. It begs the question, Do Star
Pubs and Bars have any regard for residents? It appears the answer is "No" as they have put in such an
application in a residential environment.

A residential area means majority of people sleep through the night and work and study during the day,
this is the case on Westbury Road. Both my children are in higher education and have early starts as do |
and my wife. My neighbours have 3 primary school age children. One neighbour has a toddler and
another has 2 children of Primary school age. We have a number of university students as neighbours.

Particular consideration needs to be given to our respected elderly who have lived on this street for
decades in peace. They would like to continue to live and sleep in peace. | have two elderly neighbours
who have lived on this street over 30 years.

3) Parking

Parking is already a considerable issue on Westbury Road, with limited spaces for residents. We already
have inconsiderate parking making it difficult to drive out of the street or in deed allow any large vehicles
(e.g. ambulance or fire truck to) to get to the end of the Cul de sac. Parking is an issue due to patrons over

99’



the weekends, especially in the evenings. Extending the operating hours is likely to exacerbate this
problem, as patrons are likely to occupy these spaces late into the night and early morning, further
inconveniencing residents.

4) Antisocial Behaviour - crime and disorder

| am very concerned about the potential for increased antisocial behaviour, particularly during late-night
hours, which would pose safety and security risks to our community. Prolonged hours of operation may
lead to higher instances of loud gatherings, littering, and general disruption, which would place
unnecessary strain on both residents and local services.

While we understand the value of businesses like The Donkey Pub to the community, any changes to its
operations must strike a fair balance between commercial interests and the quality of life for local
residents. As such, we strongly urge the Licensing Authority to reject this application in its current form.

Thank you for considering our concerns,

Yours faithfully,

100



Appendix C34

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 05 December 2024 09:38

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Objection to License - The Donkey 203 Welford Road, Leicester and corner of

Westbury Road

From: [

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:34 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@Ileicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to License - The Donkey 203 Welford Road, Leicester and corner of Westbury Road

Dear Licensing team,

Re: The Donkey - extension of opening hours

1)Consideration for the residents - Protection of residents well being, including children and elderly

The extension of operating hours until the early hours of the morning is deeply concerning for residents of
our street, Westbury Road. These changes would significantly disturb the peace and quiet required by our
community, which consists of university students, schoolchildren, elderly residents, and working
professionals. These individuals rely on undisturbed sleep to prepare for early starts and busy schedules.

2) Noise Pollution - Public nuisance

We already experience notable sound pollution during the summer months due to outdoor gatherings,
loud music and extended activities at the pub. While we typically tolerate this out of respect for the
holiday season and the enjoyment of others, a year-round increase in noise levels until as late as 2.00

and 5:00 am is unreasonable and detrimental to our well-being. This new licence application is making us
regret not complaining about the live loud music of the summer months. Which does not allow us to
entertain or enjoy a quiet time in our own home and garden in the summer. It begs the question, Do Star
Pubs and Bars have any regard for residents? It appears the answer is "No" as they have put in such an
application in a residential environment.

A residential area means majority of people sleep through the night and work and study during the day,
this is the case on Westbury Road. Both my children are in higher education and have early starts as do |
and my husband. My neighbours have 3 primary school age children. Particular consideration needs to
be given to our respected elderly who have lived on this street for decades in peace. They would like to
continue to live and sleep in peace. | have two elderly neighbours who have lived on this street over 30
years.

101



3) Parking

Parking is already a considerable issue on Westbury Road, with limited spaces for residents. We already
have inconsiderate parking making it difficult to drive out of the street or in deed allow any large vehicles
(e.g. ambulance or fire truck to) to get to the end of the Cul de sac. Parking is an issue over the weekends,
especially in the evenings. Extending the operating hours is likely to exacerbate this problem, as patrons
are likely to occupy these spaces late into the night and early morning, further inconveniencing residents.

4) Antisocial Behaviour - crime and disorder

| am also concerned about the potential for increased antisocial behaviour, particularly during late-night
hours, which would pose safety and security risks to our community. Prolonged hours of operation may
lead to higher instances of loud gatherings, littering, and general disruption, which would place
unnecessary strain on both residents and local services.

While we understand the value of businesses like The Donkey Pub to the community, any changes to its
operations must strike a fair balance between commercial interests and the quality of life for local
residents. As such, we strongly urge the Licensing Authority to reject this application in its current form.

Thank you for considering our concerns,

Yours faithfully,

102



Appendix C35

Victoria Marshall

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Licensing

05 December 2024 15:15

Victoria Marshall

FW: The Donkey, Welford Road
2017-04-09.)pg Donkey frem Google Earth.jpg

rom: [

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 2:32 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@Ileicester.gov.uk>
Subject: The Donkey, Welford Road

The Donkey, Welford Road, variation of premises licence

| object to this variation on the grounds it will be against the licensing objectives to prevent public nuisance
or crime and disorder.

Contrary to what is said in the application | have heard many local people complain about noise,
particularly music noise, from The Donkey. Even though | live nearly half a mile away as crow flies,
in recent years | could hear music noise from them in summer, which is only irritating here, but adds
to the many sources of such noise we get. Music from there can be clearly heard on Victoria Park
Noise levels would be much louder in the terraces and flats close by The Donkey. Recently a new
student development was allowed on appeal - directly opposite at 186 Welford Road. This is aimed
at those such as post-grad students, who may want a quieter environment than the large student
block experience. Though residents in the extensive multi-storey student housing around Putney
Road have themselves complained about noise from The Donkey, principally music noise, from
both inside and outside,

Before it closed, The Donkey had last orders at 11pm, and was generally closed by

around midnight for the weekday live music events. They didn’t use the full extent of their licenced
hours. Which means that the variation is even more of a change than it might appear.

‘All-nighters’ have their place, but need to be carefully sited, well away from dense housing. Public
nuisance comes not just from the premises, but from people leaving and returning home at unsocial
hours and often very drunk. It is a different style and customer base and known that people
drinking for long periods expect music volume to increase as the night wears on. Such
drunkenness can go beyond nuisance and turn into crime, committed by and to customers. This is
not an appropriate location so close to dense housing. We already have the O2 and student union
to cater for the late hour need locally, well away from housing.

I cannot think of any conditions that could make the proposed extension in hours acceptable.
However if any extension was granted it's important to apply conditions to close the outside yard at
earlier hours. Until this licence application | didn't realise that The Donkey’s current licence only
allows music indoors, However in reality the yard was used for regular outdoor music events as
can be seen in the attached photo taken from Google Earth. Living near to a number of licensed

103



premises | know how much disturbance can come from outdoor activity - even when it is just
conversation with its sudden bursts of laughter and squeals. There are homes adjoining the yard.
This application is also only for indoor music — however experience suggests that may be difficult to
enforce, and that the indoor music noise levels would be unacceptable without further controls even
at more reasonable hours.

104






Appendix C36

Victoria Marshall

From:

Sent: 05 December 2024 17:00

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to the Donkey licensing submission

Hello,

| am a resident of Lorne Road and have very strong objections to the proposed change in licensing hours for the
Donkey.

The Donkey already causes significant disruption and public nuisance by playing extremely loud music on Friday,
Saturday, and Sunday afternoons. It is especially disruptive on a Friday during working hours when it is clearly
audible from inside the house with the windows closed. The volume is such that there's no point listening to music
in my own home as it's drowned out.

The idea of this behaviour being extended by the Donkey opening all night is absolutely outrageous. This is a
residential area inhabited by many families and older people.

We have a school-aged child who has just started high school. This is a very important stage of her education which
runs the risk of being completely derailed if she is disturbed by late night revellers every single night of the week.

Granting this sort of license directly impacts her safety from harm in terms of simply getting a decent night's sleep
on a school night. Not to mention drunks roaming the streets at all hours dropping takeaway litter, breaking glass

bottles and starting fights.

We also have two adults with full time jobs who need a decent night's sleep. We definitely do not need a night club
within earshot 7 nights a week.

| strongly object to this proposal. Regular pub hours are more than enough disruption in a residential area where
people are raising families and older people are trying to live a peaceful existence.

This proposal directly impacts the community around the venue from the point of view of increased disorder, public
nuisance, and the harmful impact on children who live closeby.

Please do not grant this license or any extension beyond normal pub hours.

Many thanks

106



Appendix C37

Our Ref:  LIC668466307 COQ
Date: 05/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the Please select the House
posicode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
The Welford Leicester
203 Welford Road Welford Road, 203 Leicester ; LE2 6BH
P—— Donkey Road City

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: The music emanating from The
Donkey is audible from as far away as Adderley Road. As residents living in much closer proximity,
we often find it necessary to keep our windows closed during these periods due to the excessive

107



noise levels. This becomes particularly challenging during the summer months. Extending the
permitted hours for music to be played would further compromise the ability of nearby households
to enjoy peaceful sleep.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : It is evident that approving this application would result in an
increase in music and noise levels due to the proposed extension of operating hours.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No

108



Appendix C38

Victoria Marshall

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

[x] &

Dear Licensing,

06 December 2024 11:16

Licensing

Fwd: Objection to Licensing Application Donkey, 203 Welford Road Leicester, LE2
6BH

Further to my email below may | draw your attention to planning application 19971252 for an extension to the pub which was
then built. Please note condition 2 - photograph attached below. Whilst the condition was loosely written at the time, the
Council would now impose more time limited restrictions of generally 11pm maximum. It should also be noted that disturbance
described below is via live and amplified music which is currently undertaken at the venue both inside and outside. | would
argue that they are already in breach of this planning condition given the current level of noise disturbance.

Many thanks,

109



mmmgmmmmnmmmmam
dtoin Part 1 abmlnmmmvflhﬁeappliuﬂonandphnssm

Mwndtﬂuu:

- The development shall be begun within five years from the date of this pe
 {To comply with Section 91 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990.)

Begin forwarded message:

From [

Date: 6 December 2024 at 09:14:21 GMT
To: licensing@leicester.gov.uk
Subject: Objection to Licensing Application Donkey, 203 Welford Road Leicester, LE2 6BH

Objection to Licensing Application Donkey, 203 Welford Road Leicester , LE2 6BH

Dear Licensing,

| am writing to you to object strongly to the proposals for the above premises to
extend the hours for the sale of alcohol, live music and recorded music.,

We live, as a family with children or-.orne Road, alongside other families with
young children in the immediate vicinity. We have lived here 12 years and during

110



the summer months, in particular, we experience the loud music from the Donkey
which is disruptive and audible from the inside our house, but at |east we know this
will cease at a reasonable time. We are not the closest home and | have no doubt
many more homes experience this disruption now.

Frankly, the proposal put forward in extending the hours on every day of the week
2.30am, 4.30am and 5.30am, except Sunday, is ridiculous in what is primarily a
residential area. Based on our experience to date of the noise disruption we
experience this should not be accepted.

| am equally concerned by the aspects of the propasal, alongside music, to include
selling alcohol until 2.30am, 4.30am and 5.30am which is not dissimilar to the hours
of a nightclub opening. This will certainly increase disruption with people coming
into the neighbourhood aware of this from all parts of the city as a destination,
including public nuisance, noise and potentially antisocial behaviour.

Whilst we acknowledge and accommodate the current level of disruption {(by being
reasonable citizens), the current proposal is disproportionate to what should be
acceptable within a residential neighbourhood and shows complete disregard and
disrespect for the residents and families and the neighbourhood they are located in.
The Donkey is not located in an isalated part of the city, adjacent to non-residential
uses and if this application was approved this would set a worrying precedent for
other venues in similar locations.

You should also be aware of a recent planning approval for a student development
directly opposite the site which will also add to the number of people potentially
experiencing disruption.

Please keep me informed of the outcome.

Many thanks,

111



Appendix C39

Victoria Marshall

From: .

Sent: 06 December 2024 10:44

To: Licensing

Subject: The Donkey Public House Welford Road Leicester
[x] £

Hi

| am writing to oppose the extention of licencing hours to the Donkey pub.

| live opposite the pub and already clearly hear the music and singing up to 11:00pm. Then as everyone leaves they
collect on the corner of Howard Road where | live to say their good byes{Loudly) before going their separate ways.
This is just about acceptable unto about midnight but after that in a residential area, with us needing to get up for work
the next day and extention to 2:00am, 4:00am or 5:00 and chucking out after that is NOT OK. The anti social
behavour would increase and this is not the middle of town but a residential area full of families and homes.

Reiards

112



Appendix C40

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 December 2024 08:26

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Concerns regarding the application for an extension of opening hours - The

Dankey Pub, Welford Road.

Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 12:00 AM

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Concerns regarding the application for an extension of opening hours - The Donkey Pub, Welford Road.

Dear Leicester City Council,

| am not supportive of the new owner's application to extend the pub's opening hours and | am lodging an
objection to these plans, my reasons are below. | am objecting under the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance, and the Protection of Children from Harm.

¢ [f the opening hours are allowed to be extended as requested, this would lead to an increase in
noise near to my home which would include music, plus loud talking, laughing, shouting, and
shrieking from people in the beer garden or arriving at/leaving the pub, car doors slamming, and
cars playing loud music when they arrive/before they are driven away. The noise would make it
difficult for my family (and other nearby residents) to sleep and this a concern as we need to get up
early in the morning to go to work, and to school. My children would not be able to sleep through
the above pub-related noise and it would not be fair to inflict this on them, as would have a
detrimental effect on their ability to learn at school due to them being tired and potentially
stressed.

113



The noise of the people in the bar garden sounds incredibly loud late at night. On previous
occasions | have been unable to sleep or open my bedroom window on a hot evening until they
disperse, but as this would happen around midnight-ish, | could manage this. If the extension is
granted, the noise of the beer garden could disturb me until up to 2.30am or 4.30am during the
week and this is unthinkable as | need to get up at 6.30am the next day to get ready for work, and
my children get up at 7am to get ready for school.

| would be very concerned that the music would not be kept within agreed levels, and this can lead
to the noise of the loud vibrations of the pub windows reverberating around my house. | have also
physically felt the vibrations of loud bass while in my home.

There could be an increase in pub-related rubbish left in the street, including glasses, bottles, and
vomit. The glasses and bottles are likely to get smashed, so would result in broken glass on the
street which is a danger to residents, especially for the children who walk past the pub on the way
to school. Those who catch a school bus at the stop near the Donkey would be subjected to seeing
whatever detritus had been left there from the late night drinkers the night before.

There is the possibility that violent altercations could occur late at night/early in the morning
between drunken people which would be loud, unsettling and scary for nearby residents,
particularly the children.

Intentional or unintentional damage to cars and properties could occur, with people leaving the
pub very early in the morning. People could use the entries/side passages of the nearby houses as
toilets when leaving the pub, or urinate up the walls of houses.

Due to the design of the streetlights, Westbury Road is only well lit directly under the streetlight
and in between them it can be quite dark. | would feel unsafe if | returned home in the early hours
of the morning and | knew that people who had potentially been drinking for a long period of time
could be in the area, due the late opening hours of the pub. | would feel more at risk of being
assaulted.

| would be worried about drugs becoming a problem near my home, either because of people
taking them, or because people would come here to sell them. There could be potential for drug
related paraphernalia to be scattered around the street (e.g. nitrous oxide cannisters). | live here
with children and | do not want them to be exposed to that.

To be able to open one hour later on Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Year’s Eve and the Bank
Holiday Sundays would be unfair on the local residents as we would want to enjoy those stated
days too, and if any of the points | made above were to happen it could ruin the day (e.g. loud
music played too late).

If the music is too loud late at night, | am unable to do anything about it there and then and have
to suffer it, until the pub landlord decides to turn it off.

Not all of the people who will go there to drink until the early hours will respect that this is a
residential area and act appropriately, even if the pub landlord tells them to.

| currently hear large groups of students cheering on a Wednesday night (University sports
Wednesdays), however they are not nearby. If they were to convene in the Donkey because they
knew that they could stay there until 4.30am, the noise they would make could not be limited or
“turned down”. This would not be acceptable in a residential area.

Many of the concerns | have mentioned above are based on my previous experiences of living near the
pub, including points raised re the noise in the beer garden and in the street, the rubbish that | have seen
left outside the pub, arguments and fights heard, drugs being sold, people urinating (or worse) in the
street and entries/side passages of the houses.

2

114



The requested opening hours are simply not suitable for a venue which is in a residential area.

I'd appreciate your support in addressing my concerns with the licensing authority. Thank you for your
support.

115



Appendix C41

Our Ref: LIC668961685 COQ
Date: 08/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council

Customer details:

Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the Please The Hoiise
postcode or selectthe address is Flat Street Town County Postcode
street name  address not listed

number

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the Please select the House
posicode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
The Welford Leicester
203 welford road Welford Road, 203 Leicester ; LE2 6BH
P—— Donkey Road City

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Satety.Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of
Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application: If the extended hours are granted, it
will be more like a nightclub. Families live locally and the noise into the early hours will seriously

116



disrupt family life. Children need to sleep and be ready for school next day. It's not just the noise of
music but the anti social behaviour which is likely to follow. This is not the best place for a
practically all night venue.

| object because my daughter and her family of three small children live very close by.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : The plan is to have late night gigs into the early hours and alcohol
served until 5am. Is this fair on the families living close by. They bought or rented their houses next
to a pub with strict opening hours not an all night club.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:Very limited extended hours and only on
Friday and Saturday nights. No outside music after a certain time.

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: No

117



Appendix C42

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 December 2024 08:33

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey 203 Welford Rd., Leicester,LE2 6BH

Sent: Sunday, December g, ;

To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Subject: The Donkey 203 Welford Rd., Leicester,LE2 6BH

To whom it may concern.

| understand that Star Pubs & Bars Ltd. Have applied for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of the above
named property. | formally object to this as a public nuisance i.e the excessive noise pollution, parking issues,
disruption to a residential area, where children and elderly are trying to sleep, crime possibly from alcohol abuse
and disorderly conduct including abusive language. Welford Road is a very busy road and public safety may become
an issue, especially for residents that use local shops very close to the Donkey.

| wish you to take this objection seriously as Clarendon Park welcomes all cultures and talerates all students, of
whom there are many, but | feel the hours suggested by he new owners are totally unacceptable.

This public house is natarious for ignoring volume restraints, no matter who has owned it, How can you evidence
this not be the case in this instance.

Regards

Howard Road resident.

118



Appendix C43

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 December 2024 08:35

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey. Welford Road.

rrom

Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2024 6:34 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Subject: The Donkey. Welford Road.

| am writing in respect of the licence application by The Donkey pub 203 Welford Road.
| would like to lodge my concern about this application. The hours suggested by the applicant are unacceptable

for the following reasons...
The noise from such opening hours are not acceptable in a residential area.
The possibility of such hours would lead to an increase of public order offences and crime. Leading to a lack of

security for residents.
There are a large number of children in the area who would be affected by these issues as well as adults.

| would therefore insist that this application be turned down.

Thank you.

119



Appendix C44

Our Ref: LIC668909216 COQ
Date: 08/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the posicode or Please select the at House Strest Town County Postcode
street name address number

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 The Welford Leicester

LE26BH Weliqrd Road, Doikey 203 Road Leicester City LE2 6BH
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: This is a residential area consisting of
young families and the elderly, my wife is disabled. We can see the front door of the Donkey from
our house. We used to hear the music on any given Saturday evening or Sunday afternoon.

The prospect of events being held up to 2.30am on Monday and Tuesday, 4.30am on Wednesday
and Thursday and 5.30am on Friday and Saturday is completely unacceptable.

120



The noise from the events will not be contained, we could hear it loud enough before.

More alarming will be the number of intoxicated people leaving the premises in the very early hours
of the morning which will mean that the noise levels in our quiet residential area will equate with a
city centre. OQur houses, cars and streets will not feel safe from potential damage.

People leaving for work early will be faced with drunken revellers.

In addition the area cannot sustain any more additional parking nor taxi's pulling up, waiting and
driving off.

Overall this is a quiet residential area that cannot sustain the very late licensing proposition due to
the damage it will make to our neighbourhood, the noise, the impact on our safety and the severe
increase in footfall at highly unsociable hours.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : Because this is a pub that will attract students who will be turned
out onto our streets at highly unsociable hours.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:Normal pub licensing hours, 11.00pm on
weekdays, midnight on Saturdays, early closing Sunday.

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: Yes

121



Appendix C45

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 December 2024 08:38

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Objections to the Licensing Application for The Donkey Pub
From

Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2024 1:38 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Subject: Objections to the Licensing Application for The Donkey Pub

Dear Licensing Team,
Re: The Donkey — Extension of Opening Hours

I am writing to object to the proposed extension of operating hours for The Donkey Pub on behalf of myself and my family. who
reside on Wesibury Road. We have serious concerns about the impact this will have on our neighbourhood and iis residenis.

| Consideration for Residents — Protection of Wellbeing, Including Children and the Elderly
Our community is home io schoolchildren, university studenis. elderly residents, and working professionals. all of whom depend
on uninterrupted sleep for early starts and busy schedules,

As someone who 1s in higher education, | rely on sufficient rest to perform well in my studies. [ also suffer from migraines, as
does my sister, and insufficient sleep significantly worsens our condition. My parents. who work full-time. and my elderly
neighbours, who have lived on this street for decades, also need their rest. Extending pub hours 1o such late times would
drastically disrupt the peace and quiet we need for our wellbeing,

2. Noise Pollution — Public Nuisance

Noise pollution from the pub is already a problem. particularly during the summer months. While we have tolerated loud music
and gatherings during this time out of respect for others' enjoyment, extending these disturbances throughout the year and late
into the night (as late as 3:00 a.m. on weckends) 1s unacceptable.

122



The new licence application makes me question whether Star Pubs and Bars consider the impact on residents. This is a residential
area. where most people sleep during the night and work or study during the day. The balance between business operations and
community wellbeing is clearly being ignored.

3. Parking Issues

Parking on Westbury Road is already a significant problem, particularly in the evenings and weekends. Cars ofien block
driveways, and the congestion makes it difficult for emergency vehicles to access our cul-de-sac. Extending the pub’s operating
hours will worsen this situation, as patrons park their vehicles here well into the early moming, creating further inconvenience for
residents.

4. Antisocial Behaviour — Crime and Disorder

Longer operating hours raise the risk of antisocial behaviour, including noise, littering, and disturbances late at night. This not
only impacts the safety of residents but also puts additional strain on local services. The proposed hours will make the
neighbourhood less secure and more stressful for those living here.

Conclusion
While I understand the value of The Donkey Pub to the local commumnity, this should not come at the expense of residents’
quality of life, The proposed extension of operating hours is unreasonable and detrimental (o the wellbeing of our neighbourhood,

I strongly urge the Licensing Authority to reject this application in its current form. Thank you for considering these concemns,
and I am happy to provide further information if needed.

Yours sincerely.

123



Appendix C47

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 December 2024 09:06

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Objection to The Donkey licensing application
From

Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2024 7:22 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Subject: Objection to The Donkey licensing application

Dear sir/madam.

We are residents ;ll_and we would like to lodge an objection to The Donkey pub on Welford Road
licensing application.

The request to extend the opening time {o the early hours of the morning would cause serious issues in the heavily residential
area. In particular the noise pollution from amplified music and customers will disturb all the surrounding residents. We have
voung children and the request to extend the hours will exacerbate the difficult sitnation of noise and public disorder from
students and others during the night. particularly in the summer,

Yours sincerely,

Sent from Outlook for Android

124



Appendix C48

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 December 2024 09:10
To: Victoria Marshall
Subject: FW: The Donkey pub

————— Original Message--——

From: |

Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2024 5:33 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing @leicester.gov.uk>
Subject: The Dankey pub

Dears Sirs,
I am writing with great concern about the new, proposed licensing hours at The Donkey Pub on Welford Road.

My family and friends who live in the area are extremely unhappy about the new proposals in this residential area.
We have always loved The Donkey as a music venue which always had “ normal” pub opening times, finishing at
11pm or the latest midnight.

| really fear that the new proposed opening times will heavily impact us, neighbouring families, some with young
children & babies and also the elderly residents, some who have medical issues which would be made worse by the
stress of longer hours of noise & the strong possibility of such noise and nuisance becoming exacerbated by such
extended hours!

This is a RESIDENTIAL AREA so how on earth can anyone even think that these proposed, preposterous new ideas to
change The Donkey are fair on local residents!- it's extremely upsetting.

| urge you to reject the application please.

125



126



Appendix C49

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 December 2024 09:16

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: THE DONKEY PUB: Comment of Objection to the Proposed Extended

Opening Hours of The Donkey Pub

From: leigh cracknell <leigh_cracknell@yahoo.co.uk>

Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2024 3:27 PM

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: THE DONKEY PUB: Comment of Objection to the Proposed Extended Opening Hours of The Donkey Pub

7th December 2024

Licensing Department
Leicester City Council

Re: Objection to the Proposed Extended Opening Hours of The Donkey Pub
Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to formally object to the application for extended opening hours submitted by The
Donkey Pub. As a resident living in close proximity to the pub, | strongly oppose the proposed

127



changes due to the significant and detrimental impact these extended hours would have on the
local community, including myself and my family.

The Donkey Pub is situated in a predominantly residential area, and the proposed later closing
times would exacerbate noise disturbances during unsociable hours. This is especially concerning
for families with young children and residents who require a quiet environment at night. | am
currently in the late stages of pregnancy, expecting my first child in the early new year. The
prospect of increased noise late into the night and very early hours of the morning is causing me
considerable anxiety, as | worry about the detrimental impact on my own well-being, as well as
that of my newborn and my partner. Rest and a peaceful home environment are vital for a healthy
pregnancy, recovery, and adjustment to life with a new baby.

Moreover, the potential for increased antisocial behaviour and other forms of crime and disorder
associated with late-night drinking is a serious concern. Experience shows that extended opening
hours often lead to higher incidences of loud behaviour, vandalism, and public disturbances, all of
which would further harm the local area and its residents. The risk of such behaviour is not
hypothetical; it is a pattern observed elsewhere, and there is no reason to believe The Donkey Pub
would be an exception.

It is also worth noting that other nearby establishments such as the Clarendon Inn and the
Craddock Pub, which are similarly located in residential areas, have not been granted such
extended licensing hours. These pubs adhere to standard alcohol licensing times, ensuring a more
balanced approach to the needs of businesses and the surrounding community. There is no
justification far The Donkey Pub to be treated differently or granted preferential treatment that
disproportionately impacts local residents.

In conclusion, | strongly urge the Licensing Department to reject this application for extended
opening hours. The proposed changes would result in unnecessary and harmful disruptions to the
lives of the many families living nearby, including mine, and set a damaging precedent for other
local establishments.

Thank you for taking the time to consider my objection. Please do not hesitate to contact me
should you require further details.

Yours faithfully,

128



Appendix C50

Our Ref: LIC668745796 COQ
Date: 07/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the postcode Please select the House

Flat Street Town County Postcode

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
LE2 6BH Welford Bogd, 5 pog  TROON ey LORESIET ey
; Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: The hours which the Donkey is
applying to open for are extreme. This will lead to clientele coming and going in an intoxicated
state at all hours of the night, every night, in what is a residential area which contains some
students but also many working families.

129



Since moving to Fleetwood Road in April, we have experienced typically low-level noise by people
passing through but occasionally significant noise disturbance at anti-social hours (e.g. a group of
around 20 drunk students congregating outside a house on Lytham Road / students setting off
fireworks next to the planter directly outside of our home). The creation an almost 24/7 nightclub in
the vicinity will without question increase the amount of noise nuisance suffered in this area and
there is nothing that the venue operators could do to prevent that. The hours suggested are more
obviously suitable to a city centre venue than a suburban one.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : Students from the local area and beyond will be attracted to the
venue and will spill out into the nearby residential streets in states of high intoxication at extremely
anti-social hours, on every night of the week. The extreme nature of the opening hours raise the
strong possibility that some of those people will be using not just alcohol but also illegal drugs (e.g.
ecstasy, amphetamines, cocaine) in order to stay up so late.

From our back garden, we can very clearly hear any gigs that take place at The Donkey - loud
nightclub music would similarly be a problem unless significant measures were taken to mitigate
this. Anti-social noise pollution would be a particular problem on warm summer nights, when we
need windows open to keep the temperature down for our young children.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No

130



Appendix C51

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 December 2024 09:38

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: Objection to Notice of Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - The

Dankey 203 Welford Road Leicester LE2 6BH

-----Original Message-----

Sent: A i :
To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Notice of Application for Variation of a Premises Licence - The Donkey 203 Welford Road
Leicester LE2 6BH

Please accept this as a formal objection to the above application, this is on the following grounds i.e. extension of
opening hours will cause:

- serious disruption to a residential area

- late night / early morning excessive noise in quiet streets
- closeness of pub to residential properties

- increased potential for public nuisance [ disturbance

Thank you

131



Appendix C52

Our Ref:  LIC668698992 COQ
Date: 06/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address
Address:
Enter the posicode or Please select the at House Strest Town County Postcode
street name address number

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
LE2 6BH Welford Bogd, 5 pog  TROON ey LORESIET ey
. Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: The opening hours being extended to
02.30 / 04.30 and 05.30 is an absurd idea in a residential area. The council has a responsibility to
its residents and these opening hours will inevitably lead to noise and nuisance at hours when
most residents and their children will be asleep. There has historically been noise from the pub
when bands play there. | can hear the noise of the bands over my stereo INSIDE my house and

132



there are many houses closer than mine. Howard Rd and others are thoroughfares between
Welford Rd and Queens Rd / London Rd which already have loud footfall up to midnight. this is
understandable but anything after that should not be tolerated and to expect quiet from people
leaving a pub at 2/3/4/5am is just not realistic. For the sake of residents please deny this
application.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : As above, Howard Rd and others are thoroughfares between
Welford Rd and Queens Rd / London Rd which already have loud footfall up to midnight. this is
understandable but anything after that should not be tolerated and to expect quiet from people
leaving a pub at 2/3/4/5am is just not realistic. To suggest that there would be no adverse effect
with regards to noise is just ridiculous. Also, what will actually be happening in the pub until this
time? Live music? A dancefloor /disco? Or just prolonged alcohol drinking? Either way, noise will
be the result. It is just not a reasonable application.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: No

133



Appendix C53

Victoria Marshall

From; -

Sent: 08 December 2024 13:09
To: Licensing
Subject: The Donkey, Welford Road, change to licensed hours

Dear Licensing Team,

| am emailing to lodge my objections to the new management of The Donkey's application to extend their hours for
bhoth music and alcohol. The posted proposal is to extend to 2.30 am Mon and Tues, 4.30am weds and Thurs, and
5.30am Fri and Sat.

For alcohol service alone, these hours concern me. The area is not a nightlife area, and the Donkey's proposed hours
would likely make it the only venue open beyond midnight. There will be insufficient police presence in the area to
respond to trouble associated with excessively drunk patrons. Beyond the security concerns, there is little reason for
a pub to stay open until 5.30am other than for the purposes of excessive drinking. It will be disruptive to nearby
residents.

The Donkey has traditionally been associated with live music. It is a very noisy pub. We live nearby but don’t
neighbour it, and yet we often hear performances from our house. An extension of their license, especially if it
includes extended hours for recorded and live music, will be disruptive to the neighbouring population, and as with
the late opening hours - not compatible with what is a largely residential area. | have no confidence that the Donkey
will limit their noise (they have not done so previously) and the longer operational hours will mean that they're even
less bound by sensible cutoffs and curfews.

In my opinion the extended hours are wholly incompatible with a residential neighbourhood, and the Donkey's
patrons and staff have no previous track record of consideration far their neighbours.

Regards,

134



Appendix C54

Our Ref: LIC669177184 COQ
Date:  09/12/2024 DL)

Leicester
City Council

Customer details:

Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:

Enter the posicode or Please select the Flat House Strest Town County Postcode

Name of premises: Donkey Pub

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
LE2 6BH Welford Bogd, 5 pog  TROON ey LORESIET ey
. Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance,Protection of
Children From Harm

Please summarise your concerns about this application: NOISE. Goncerned with the already
too long hours and noise from the pub. The music (especially when outdoors or door left open)
bounces off walls and sounds as if it were in our back garden and front garden at the same time! It
is TORTURE! Cannot sleep when music is on, so having the hours extended would make the

135



situation untenable.

In particular, my friend owned a property opposite the Donkey Pub. She told me children were
unable to sleep due to the regular noise from the Donkey Pub. Of course, sleep is necessary for all
humans, especially children!

PARKING. Parking is an issue whenever there is an event on at the pub and locals coming home
late from work may not be able to park their car anywhere near their home. There could be
discontent among the locals if this becomes even more of an issue.

CAR DAMAGE. Over the years, too much damage caused to cars parked near the Donkey pub. |
know of at least 6 cars whose side doors were badly damaged, in what looks like damage from
someone reversing into their side door, likely at night, and this is more likely to happen if the driver
had had a drink (or more than one).

PUBLIC SAFETY: my subjective feeling is of reduced public safety if the opening hours were
extended. (This includes worries about drug use in the surrounding area).

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : NOISE. Unable to sleep, stress from excess noise from the pub,
particularly at night: both music and noise from loud people walking. This is already an issue,
imagine with longer licensing hours extending into the early morning! How can people safely go to
work next day? What about children that need their sleep?

PARKING. In short supply; even more likely that locals' cars will be damaged while parked.

PUBLIC SAFETY: my subjective feeling is of reduced public safety if the opening hours were
extended.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:REDUCING the current opening hours.
MORE SAFEGUARDS to reduce noise - but this has not been prioritised for the last 20 years, so
not sure it would be done now.

AVOID parking issues: perhaps shuttle pecple to and from the pub?

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: No

136



Appendix C55

Qur Ref: LIC669304449 COQ
Date:  09/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the posicode or Please select the t House Street Town County Postcode
street name address number

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 The Welford Leicester

LEZ 6BH Weliqrd Road, Doikey 203 Road Leicester City LE2 6BH
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: | am extremely concerned about the
noise, littering and general disturbance that the proposed music licensing hours and opening hours
of this pub. Currently, they mainly play music loudly on a Sunday afternoon, which can still be
heard (and felt) in my room over 200m away with the double glazed windows closed. Whilst this is
annoying, this would be completely unbearable until 3, 4 and 5am almost every night of the week

137



for me, but also for the many families, children and people working regular hours who live in close
proximity to the establishment. Not only is the noise a problem currently (it really is so loud often it
can be heard down the street), but also extending the alcohol license so late would result in drunk
people going down the street at all hours of the night, who often will be singing or shouting loudly
causing disturbance to those sleeping, but also are prone to vomiting on pavements and breaking
glassware in the street, which is unpleasant and dangerous for dogs and cyclists, of which there
are many due to the highly residential nature of this area of Glarendon Park and Knighton.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : | believe the problems outlined above are likely partly due to a high
local student population who would be likely to use the establishment during the early hours of the
morning as proposed, and because the late opening hours and alcohol license will encourage
drunkenness and disorderliness in a way that normal hours of pubs do not, at least not outside the
times of Friday and Saturday nights with a big football game which tend to die down by the time
people are putting their kids to sleep. Additionally, because of the inability of the establishment to
contain the noise as already stands.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:Normal pub opening hours would be fine if
they want to play live music on other days, with very strict rules on noise such that it would be
inaudible outside the premises with the doors closed. and strict decibel limits inside the building if
that is necessary to achieve that aim.

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: No

138



Appendix C56

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 10 December 2024 08:11

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: FW: The Donkey, 203 Welford Road
From:

Sent: Maonday, December 9, 2024 11:18 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@I|eicester.gov.ulk>
Subject: The Donkey, 203 Welford Road

Hi Licensing,
Re: Variation Application 169503 for Premises Licence WITH Alcohol at The Donkey, 203 Welford Road

On behalf of Friends of Clarendon Park, | object to this application on the grounds of:
1) Prevention of Public Nuisance
2) Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Current Licence
The Donkey’s current Premises Licence WITH Alcohol LEIPRMO0896 includes the following licensable activities:

e Performance of live music (indoors only)

e Playing of recorded music (indoors only)

s Provision of late night refreshment (indoors & outdoors)
e Supply of alcohol (ON and OFF the premises)

The regular licensed opening hours are until: 1:30am Mon-Wed, 2:30am Thu-Sat & 1:00am Sun

In addition to the mandatory conditions, the licence includes two conditions consistent with the operating schedule:

139



e All external doors and windows must be kept closed, other than for access and egress, in all rooms when
events involving amplified music or speech are taking place.
e No food or drink shall be consumed outside of the premises after 23:00 hours.

Variation Application

This variation application proposes extending the licensed opening hours to: 2:30am Mon-Tue, 4:30am Wed-Thu &
5:30am Fri-Sat. The application states that “The premises currently operates as a live music venue and has done for
multiple years” and the signwriting on the front of the premises says “Live music since 2005”. However, prior to this,
when many residents would have moved in, the premises operated as a regular pub without live music. The
application also states that “We are not aware of any complaints received against the premises and the venue has
always worked with local neighbours to ensure that no nuisance is caused”, but this is completely at odds with the
long history of complaints from residents living in the vicinity of The Donkey.

Comparison
Similar premises to The Donkey in the Clarendon Park area are The New Road Inn (201 Welford Road), The
Clarendon (7-9 West Avenue), The Old Horse (198 London Road) and The Cradock Arms (201 Knighton Road), which
have licensed opening hours unfil:

The New Road Inn: 1:00am Sun-Wed & 2:00am Thu-Sat

The Clarendon: Midnight-midnight Mon-Sun

The Old Horse: 12:30am Sun-Thu & 1:30am Fri-Sat

The Cradock Arm: Midnight Sun-Thu & 1:00am Fri-Sat

Despite the licensed opening hours, the actual opening hours for these premises are:
The New Road Inn: 12:00am Mon-Sun
The Clarendon: 11:00pm Mon-Sat & 10:30pm Sun
The Old Horse: 11:00pm Sun-Thu & 11:30pm Fri-Sat
The Cradock Arm: 11:00pm Mon-5at & 10:30pm Sun

In addition, The Donkey's actual opening hours (according to WayBackMachine) have been until:
22/05/2022 onwards: 11:00pm Mon-Sat & 10:00pm Sun
18/05/2023 onwards: 11:00pm Tue-Thu, 12:00am Fri-Sat & 10:00pm Sun
18/05/2024 onwards: 11:00pm Wed-Sat & 10:00pm Sun

Objection

Unlike the city centre pubs, clubs and music venues, The Donkey is situated in a residential area, surrounded by
terraced houses and student flats, with a new block of 50 student flats recently granted planning permission directly
across Welford Road. The Donkey’s existing premises licence already allows it to open more than late enough for
any pub in a residential area. The variation would allow it to open later than many city centre pubs, clubs and music
venues, including Firebug, which are in non-residential areas. Despite actually closing at 11:00pm or 12:00am in
recent years, there are regular complaints about the noise from The Donkey when they have music indoors and
even more complaints when they have (unlicensed?) music outdoars, which can be heard all over Clarendon Park
and Victoria Park. In addition to the direct noise nuisance of the music having an adverse impact on local residents
quality of life, this is compounded by the noise from people leaving the venue late at night and early in the morning
and the anti-social behaviour that inevitably occurs when large numbers of drunken people are making their way
home. Extending the existing hours will only exacerbate this with people not just leaving but also arriving on foot
and by cars and taxis during the normal sleep hours of 11:00pm to 7:00am. The requested opening hours suggest
that The Donkey wants to operate the premises on a different business model, one that may be suited to the city
centre but not to a residential area.

Mitigation

The Donkey was not built as a music venue and as such has no sound insultation or double glazing. Both of these
measures could help to reduce noise escaping from within the premises but would not address the noise of outdoor
music. It may be possible to impose a limit on the noise levels permitted outside the venue but experience of this
venue suggests it is unlikely that these would be complied with or that they would be enforced. Realistically, the
only way to reduce or remove these concerns is to limit the licensed hours for live and recorded music to those
compatible with The Donkey'’s location in a densely populated residential area.

2

140



Best regards,

141



Appendix C57

Qur Ref: LIC669266891 COQ
Date:  09/12/2024 DQ

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number
street name

Name of premises: The Donkey Public House

Location:
Enter the Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
Th Welford L t
LE2 6BH Welford Road, ®  opg P ssater ool o BRI
, Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known): LEIPRM0896

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: | have a concern about noise
nuisance on weekdays as the license application is requesting opening hours till 2.00am on
Monday and Tuesday and 4.00am on Wednesday and Thursday. This is a residential area and any

142



disturbance will affect working people and school children. In the past the noise has carried from
the location to as far as Clarendon Park Road but as it had been the odd occasion and on a
weekend it had not caused a bother however with the request to extend the hours into the working
week | see this as becoming an issue.

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : The issue is with the license request for live music to the requested
hours. If it was just for the sale of alcohol any disruption would likely be minimal with people on
their way home. If live music is being played then the sound can be expected to cause a nuisance
until such time as it has ended.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:Change the licensing request for Monday
to Thursday to allow the sale of alcohol and not to include live music till the stated times.

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed
outcome?: Yes

143



Appendix C58

Our Ref: LIC669223148 COQ
Date:  09/12/2024 DL)

Leicester
City Council
Customer details:
Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Address:
Enter the postcode or Please select the House

Flat Street Town County Postcode

Name of premises: The Donkey

Location:
Enter the
Please select the House
postcode or Flat Street Town County Postcode
address number

street name

The Donkey 203 .
le2 6bh Welford Bogd, 5 pog  TROON ey LORESIET ey
. Donkey Road City
Leicester

Application No. (If known):

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:
Prevention of Crime and Disorder,Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance

Please summarise your concerns about this application: The Donkey pub is in a residential
area, with houses in a close proximity. Clarendon Park is quiet residential area with a mixture of
residents where families with young children and older residents, including pensioners, live along
side a relatively large student population.

144



Given the location of the pub, in a residential area, make the opening hours applied for totally
unacceptable. The closing hours applied for 2, 4 and 5 am would make the Donkey a late night
drinking venue and clearly this would raise serious concerns regarding :

Late night noise from customers arriving/leaving the pub

Antisocial behavior and crime from customers arriving/leaving the pub

Concerns regarding safety of local people and customers.

The potential for the pub to attract criminal activity in relation to drugs etc.

If a pub is open to the hours applied for it is inevitable that customers are going to be highly likely
to have excessive amounts of alcohol and this will cause all of the above issues. (They are not
going there to have a coffee and a chat with their mates !)

It is already noticeable in Clarendon Park that excessive late night noise and antisocial/criminal
behavior occurs when there are student "events” on and students go out/come home "under the
influence” . Given the location of the Donkey it would appear that students are a significant part of
the targeted customer base and the opening hours applied for make the likelihood of this
happening six days a week.

If this application is approved it will significantly impact on local residents and has the potential to
drive families out of the area and leave Clarendon Park with an imbalance of residents. This has
an impact on local services , shops, schools etc.. Is it not an objective of the City Council to protect
the area from this ?

Please give further details of WHY you believe this application will have an adverse effect
on the licensing objectives : The Area it is located in - residential, huge potential disruption to
the local community .

The opening hours make this a late night venue and inevitably that sort of venue causes issues re
noise, nuisance, criminality and sadly violence .(are you going to have city center policing in
Clarendon park to control this 7) These issues could be both on site and in the wider local
residential area.

The opening hours applied for are so ridiculous for a residential area one can only assume that this
is an application made with the expectation that it will be turned down , hoping that amended
opening hours will be granted.

The Donkey must not be allowed to become a late night drinking establishment in a residential
area.

Are there any changes that could be made to the application that would reduce or remove
your concerns?: Yes

Please explain what changes you think would help:Maintain fairly standard opening times for a
pub in a residential area. No opening after 11.30

If appropriate, would you be willing to take part in mediation to try to reach an agreed

145



outcome?: Yes

146



Appendix C59

Victoria Marshall

From:

Sent: 10 December 2024 15:18

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: Re: Objection to Variation of Premises Licence for The Donkey, 203 Welford Road

From: Grace Sutton
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 8:08 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Objection to Variation of Premises Licence for The Donkey, 203 Welford Road

Dear Sir/Madam,

Subject: Objection to Variation of Premises Licence for The Donkey, 203 Welford Road

| am writing to formally object to the application for a variation of the premises licence for The
Donkey pub at 203 Welford Road. The proposed extension of operating hours, particularly the sale
of alcohol and live music until 5:00 AM on weekends and 4:00 AM on weekdays, raises significant
concerns for the local community.

Firstly, extending these hours will likely result in increased noise disturbances during the early
morning hours. Clarendon Park is a residential area, home to families with young children, elderly
residents, professionals, and students. The impact of |ate-night patrons leaving the venue, coupled
with amplified music, will create an intolerable environment, negatively affecting the quality of life
for residents and disturbing their sleep up to six nights a week. Furthermore, the plans for noise
proafing the venue will not effectively mitigate the external noise generated by people gathering

147



outside to socialise or smoke, especially during the summer months when outdoor activities tend to
increase.

Additionally, the foot traffic associated with a late-night establishment could lead to safety concerns
and an increase in anti-social behaviour, issues for which The Donkey will not be held accountable
to. Our streets are not designed to handle the volume of late-night patrons, placing residents'
safety, as well as the security of their properties and vehicles, at risk. There has already been an
increase in vehicle damage in the area, including keying, damage to wing mirrors and wiper blades,
and other vandalism. These issues strain local police resources, and we are concerned that further
disturbances, such as public urination, shouting, and littering (including broken glass), will follow.
The proximity of Avenue Primary School (just 0.4 miles away) exacerbates these concerns, especially
regarding the safety and well-being of local children. The presence of intoxicated individuals also
poses a hazard to residents, particularly those travelling to and from shift work or students using the
24-hour library at Leicester University.

The Donkey should be subject to the same licensing conditions as other local venues, such as The
Clarendon (which closes at 11:00 PM) and neighbouring venue The New Road Inn (which closes at
12:00 AM), both of which do not feature live or recorded music. Extending The Donkey’s hours to
the proposed times would likely attract already intoxicated individuals from city centre venues, such
as the nightclub MOSH, which closes two and a half hours earlier than the proposed hours for The
Donkey.

The applicant's assurances of a robust security and management plan are insufficient to mitigate the
risks associated with such extended hours, especially given the lack of detail on how potential issues
will be addressed. Moreaver, the absence of complaints to date does not necessarily reflect the
future impact of the venue's operation on the neighbourhood. As the area evolves, it is likely that
such disturbances will increase.

In light of these concerns, | respectfully urge the licensing committee to carefully consider the
potential negative impact of this application on the local community. The proposed changes are not

in the best interests of residents and could lead to significant disruptions.

Thank you for considering my objections. | trust the committee will act in the best interests of the
community by rejecting this application.

Yours sincerely,

148



APPENDIX D

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

If the premises is open beyond 01:30am Monday to Wednesday or beyond 02:30am
Thursday to Saturday, the need for door supervisors will be assessed by way of a risk
assessment carried out by the Designated Premises Supervisor or nominated person and
cognisance will be taken of any Police advice.

Where SIA registered door supervisors are use at the premises, a record must be kept of
their SIA registration number and the dates and times when they are on duty.

A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises. The CCTV system shall be maintained
in working condition and record the premises when they are conducting licensable
activities.

(a) All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition.

(b)The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises and will include the
external area immediately outside the premises entrance.

(c)All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping.

(d)  Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of
Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31-day period.

The Premises Licence Holder or nominated person shall ensure that all relevant members
of staff receive training in their responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003. Such training
shall be documented, and records made available upon request from the Police or an
authorised officer of the Licensing Authority.

A record of refusals shall be maintained which documents every instance that a sale of
alcohol (and any other age restricted product) is refused on the premises, indicating the
date and time the refusal was made, and the member of staff making the refusal. The
record of refusals shall be available for inspection by authorised officers of the licensing
authority, officers of the trading standards service, and officers of the police.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises for at least 12 months, and made available on
request to a Police officer or an authorised officer of the licensing authority, which will
record the following:

All crimes reported to or by the premises to the Police.

All ejections of patrons

Any incidents of crime and disorder

Seizures of drugs, offensive weapons, fraudulent ID or other items

Any faults with the CCTV system

Any refusal of the sale of alcohol

Drug prevention measures must be employed, and signs displayed.

The premises will have first-aid facilities available on site.

Clear legible notices are to be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting patrons
to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

A direct telephone number for the premises shall be available upon request to residents in
the vicinity, to call at all times the premises are open.

The doors (except for access and egress) and windows to the premises will be kept closed
at all times when there is regulated entertainment.

A 'Challenge 25' policy shall be adopted, implemented, and maintained ensuring that all
members of staff are trained to refuse supply to anyone who appears to be under the age
of 25 and who is seeking to obtain any age restricted product unless that person provides
credible photographic proof of age evidence. Such credible evidence shall include a
photograph of the customer and acceptable form of ID. Examples of acceptable ID are
limited to photo card driving licence, passports, military identification, or proof of age cards

149




bearing the 'PASS' hologram. No other evidence of age and identity may be accepted.

Challenge 25 posters shall be displayed at the premises.

Children are not permitted on the premises beyond 10pm unless attending a specific event
or private function.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE REPRESENTATION AND AGREEMENT WITH
LCC LICENSING ENFORCEMENT TEAM

The licence holder will ensure a high definition, colour HD CCTV camera system is
installed, operational and recording whilst the premises is open to the public. The system
must permit the identification of individual(s) in all lighting conditions.

CCTV cameras must cover all areas that the public have access to, including the entrance,
exit and pavement area immediately outside the premises.

CCTV system images must be securely stored, display an accurate date/time stamp and
retained for a minimum of 31 days.

The licence holder will ensure that there is always a member of staff trained and available
to download CCTV images/ footage immediately if requested by the police or the Licensing
Authority.

The licence holder will ensure that persons under 18 years of age will only be allowed to
enter the premises under the supervision of a responsible adult.

The licence holder will ensure that persons under 18 years of age will not be permitted to
remain on the premises after 21:00hrs.

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE REPRESENTATION FROM THE NOISE TEAM

Installation of a noise limiting device with the level set by the Noise and Pollution Control
team

Receiving of deliveries must only be conducted between 07:00 and 22:00

Emptying, dispensing or disposing of bottles in outside bins must only be conducted
between 07:00 and 22:00

All external doors and windows shall be kept closed, other than for access and egress, in
all rooms when events involving amplified/live music or speech are taking place *(Note to
applicant this may mean that air conditioning is required)

150




	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Application for a Variation of an Existing Premises Licence - Donkey, 203 Welford Road, Leicester, LE2 6BH
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C1-59
	Appendix D




